EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda

Monday, April 29, 2_013
6:30 p.m.

TRIS LMC (Enter Off of Fair Street, Door 41)
340 Fair Street

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard
Elementary School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle
School Office, High School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: www.evansville.k12.wi.us,
and by forwarding the agenda to the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free
Public Library.

APPROX. TIME
. Roll Call: Dennis Hatfield Kathi Swanson Eric Busse 2 min
lohn Rasmussen Tina Rossmiller Sandra Spanton Nelson
. Approve Agenda. 1 min
lll.  Presentation of Technology Plan. 20 min
IV.  Public Presentations.
V. Budget Finance — Chair, Kathi Swanson - 90 min
A. Discussion ltems:
1) Update on Evansville Education Foundation.
2) Insurance Committee Recommendation.
3) Leases: Kids Korner, Kid Connection, Woodchucks.
4} Property Insurance.
5) Policy #657.1 — Student Fee Schedule.
6) Policy #760.1 — Breakfast/Lunch Fee Schedule.
7) 2012-13 Budget Update.
8) 2013-14 Budget Update.
9) 2013-2014 Proposed Staff Changes/Budget Options.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ftems for Next Meeting.
VI.  Policy — Chair, Tina Rossmiller - 10 min

A. First Reading of Policies: #187-Public Participation at Board Meetings and
#322-Student School Day.
B. Second Reading of Policy #152-Employee Handbook.

VIl.  Business {Action items) — 30 min
A. Approval of Renaissance Learning — STAR Universal Screener and Progress
Monitoring Tool.
B. Approval of Insurance Committee Recommendation.
C. Approval of Staff Changes: Support Staff Resignations and Teacher



Resignations.

D. Approval of 2013-2014 Budget Option.

E. Approval of Employee Handbook Written Draft, Part }, Sec. 7-8 (Certified
Staff-Insurance and Leave and Retirement Benefits) and Part llI, Sec. 7-11
(Support Staff-Paid Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits, Insurance Benefits,
and Retirement Benefits). - B

F. Approval of March 25, 2013, Board Minutes.

VIIl.  Future Agenda — Chair, Eric Busse - 5 min
A. Develop May 13 Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

IX. Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1){c){e) to Discuss 20 min
Personnel Issues and District Administrator Evaluation.

Mission Statement: The Evansville Community School District, in active partnership with families and the
community, will provide a positive learning environment that challenges all students to achieve personal excellence
and become contributing citizens of the world community.

Vision Statement:
Creating a culture of excellence in:
& Academic achievement
s Character development
o Pursuit of arts, athletics, and other activities
s Community engagement
e Highly effective staff

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board
prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours
prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency.

Persons needing special cccommodations or more specific information about agenda items should cail
882-5224, ext. 3387 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 4/25/13
Re-Posted: 4/25/13pm



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs

Monday, Aprit 29, 2013
6:30 p.m. B
TRIS LMC (Enter Off of Fair Street, Door 41)
340 Fair Street

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard
Elementary School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle
School Office, High School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: www.evansvilfe.k12.wi.us,
and by forwarding the agenda to the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free

Public Library.
APPROX. TIME
I. Roil Call: Dennis Hatfield Kathi Swanson Eric Busse 2 min
John Rasmussen Tina Rossmiller Sandra Spanton Nelson
1. Approve Agenda. 1 min

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Presentation of Technology Plan - Ms. Landers and Mr. Martin will present the 20 min
2013-2016 Combined Information and Technology Plan. This Pian provides an

overview of the library and technology resources in the District and a plan to

address the use of these resources to improve teaching and learning across the

District over the next three years. This plan was a collaborative effort by the Tech

Plan Committee which included library media specialists, business education

teachers, technology staff, administrators, parents, and Mr. Rasmussen as the

Evansville Board of Education Representative. A portion of the plan is enclosed.

Public Presentations.

Budget Finance — Chair, Kathi Swanson - 90 min
A. Discussion ltems:

1) Update on Evansville Education Foundation — Ms. Swanson will present.

2) Insurance Committee Recommendation — Enclosed is a proposal from the
Insurance Committee.

3) Leases: Kids Korner, Kid Connection, Woodchucks — Ms. Treuden has
enclosed a memo.

4) Property insurance — Ms. Treuden has enclosed a memo.

5) Policy #657.1 — Student Fee Schedule — Ms. Treuden has enclosed a
memo.




VL.

Vil.

6} Policy #760.1 — Breakfast/Lunch Fee Schedule — Ms. Treuden has enclosed
a memo.

7) 2012-13 Budget Update —~ Ms. Treuden will present.

8) 2013-14 Budget Update — Ms. Treuden will present.

9) 2013-2014 Proposed Staff Changes/Budget Options — Enclosed is a memo
ond seven options.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for Next Meeting.

Policy — Chair, Tina Rossmiller -

A. First Reading of Policies: #187-Public Participation at Board Meetings and
#322-Student School Day — #187 comes forward with suggested changes from
Ms. Swanson. #322 comes forward with suggested changes from the
Administrative Team.

B. Second Reading of Policy #152-Employee Handbook — This policy comes
forward with suggested changes from the April 8 Board meeting.

Business {Action ltems) —
A. Approval of Renaissance Learning — STAR Universal Screener and Progress
Menitoring Tool — This was presented at the April 8 board meeting.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the STAR Universal Screener and
Progress Monitoring Tool in the amount of $38,890 for year 1, $18,853 for year
2, and $15,657 for year 3 for a total of $73,400.

B. Approval of Insurance Committee Recommendation — Recommendation was
presented earlier in this meeting.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the Insurance Committee
recommendation as presented.

C. Approval of Staff Changes: Support Staff Resignations and Teacher

Resignations — Please approve the following:

1. Jake Slaback, Technology Specialist, whose last day was April 19,

2.  Mandy Giessel, Educational Assistant, at the end of the 2012-2013 school
year.

3. Ellie Haberl, High School English Teacher, at the end of the 2012-2013
school year.

4. Allison Qjeda, 3" Grade Teacher, at the end of the 2012-2013 school
year.

5. Diego Ojeda, High School Spanish Teacher, at the end of the 2012-2013

10 min

30 min



VIII.

school year.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the resignations of Jake Slaback,
Technology Specialist, effective April 19, 2013, Mandy Giessel, Educational
Assistant and Ellie Haberl, High School English Teacher, Allison Ojeda, 3" Grade
Teacher, and Diego Ojeda, High School Spanish Teacher at the end of the 2012-
2013 school year. N )

D. Approval of 2013-2014 Budget Option.

Suggested Motions: | move we approve the 2013-2014 Budget Option ___as
presented.

Or

I move we adopt Budget Option ____ with the following changes

E. Approval of Employee Handbook Written Draft, Part I, Sec. 7-8 {Certified
Staff-Insurance and Leave and Retirement Benefits) and Part lll, Sec. 7-11
{(Support Staff-Paid Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits, Insurance Benefits,
and Retirement Benefits).

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the Employee Handbook Written Draft,
Part I, Sec. 7-8 (Certified Staff-Insurance and Leave and Retirement Benefits)
and Part lll, Sec. 7-11 (Support Staff-Paid Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits,
Insurance Benefits, and Retirement Benefits) as presented.

F. Approval of March 25, 2013, Board Minutes — Encfosed are the unapproved
minutes.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the March 25, 2013, minutes as
presented.

Future Agenda —~ Chair, Eric Busse -
A. Develop May 13 Regutlar Board Meeting Agenda — Enclosed is a draft of the
May 13 agenda.

Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c){e) to Discuss
Personnel Issues and District Administrator Evaluation. You will adjourn from
executive session.

Suggested Motion: | move we move into executive session under Wisconsin
State Statute 19.85(1)(c){e) to Discuss Personnel Issues and District
Administrator Evaluation.

5 min

20 min



Roll Call Vote:

Hatfield Swanson Rasmussen Rossmiller
Spanton Nelson Busse

Motion to Adjourn the Meeting:

Suggested Motion: | move we adjourn the meeting,

FOR YOUR INFORMATION -

1.

™

May 8, Employee Recognition —have you turned in your money to attend? Are you
planning on attending?

Enclosed is the Committee List updated since the April 22 Board Meeting.
Upcoming Board Meeting list.



Approved by the Board of Education on <Month Day, Year>




The Evansville Community School District (ECSD) serves 1,760 students in rural Rock County,.
Wisconsin. There are four schools in the community: Levi Leonard Elementary School (Early
Childhood through grade 2), Theodore Robinson Intermediate School (graiggs 3-5), L.C.

that values low teacher to student rats@' teaches a standards-based cu rru?ui

i<g
ug\ ensures a safe
school environment, and provides eqﬁn‘. of access I OF

of ] glege& from teacher and student
Ctices, that th Amitt

paramount importance for t
2013 Plan will allow the Dlst

istrict e 'ployees is mtegral
é?g;ross

:7;'.
ecessa ry to use

om' i:nstructlon levelop 1 !
on is zﬁclear first step in

&,ﬁg

K-12 technology lit i
mapping work in the't

will continue to be a challeﬁge but the; annmg team b |eved that the Information and
Technology Plan would be the vehicle o upport this vyork The 2013-2016 goals and action
plans build upon the work of our previous Plan, and the Technology Planning Committee
members are fully vested in the succgéﬁssful implementation of this Plan.



Section

Table of Contents - - -

”%ﬁ | Page
1. INTRODUCTION g
11 Evidence of Relevant Research and Best Practices Review gj 3
1.2 D!Strlct Im‘orma’cton and T i 6
1.3 7
1.4 ) Statements 7
2. BACKGROUND
2.1 Community/Scliool 7
2.2 District Infor 8
2.3 District Tech 8
2.4 Overview o 8
2.5 Communit 10
3. CURRENTSTATUS A
3.1 Assess
3.1a { 11
3.1b ﬁg ' ""Fwed Objectlves 12
31c # Cd Ke 13
3.2 Refldttior
Focﬁ%Are 5
3.2a ';‘1} i3
2 14
: 15
earning Tools 16
18
18
20
31
7.1 Momtormg and Evatuat i 31
7.2 Process of Reporting tof ;mmun1ty Stakehoiders 31
7.3 Process and Timeline f%s Ongoing Long- Term Planning 31
APPENDIX A: 2013 ECSD Student a{i‘:’d- Staff Surveys 32-87
APPENDIX B: 2013 ECSD Inventory 88-140
APPENDIX C: ECSD Acceptable Use Policy #363.2/554 141-144



1.1. Evidence of Relevant Research and Best Practices Review

" The Evansville Co_mmunity Schoo! District Technology Pla nni_ng Committee reviewed a number of
resources that provided foundational information in the development of the 2013-2016 information and
Technology Plan. The district library media specialists led the discussions and préé\"g‘{éifd resources to the
group to develop an understanding of current trends in library media collections ﬁéﬁ%opment and using

technology for teaching and learning. The;gg;ﬂﬁresources included:

Changing Role of the Library Media Spe¢
Pierce, Margo. “A 21* Century Libraria]

Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) .
Stieber-White, Kim. "BYQOD Prog

This compendium describes w af'i-r‘-m' N

P 2 Y pE g
Reference citations support_‘l?'{]qt}a_rar HANCSC
infrastructure requirements;)
. . 3
implementation of a BYQOD

L W

models and the positiv
fearning institutions.

of BYOD programs.

B %
On-Line Education g?i 2 g ] Y
iNACOL. (2012). Fasf_Facf- abo 1e Learning. Retrie\;‘;gﬁ
http://www.inacol.oi?é{gress/docsinafcd_lafast facts.pdf %,

E T

B
Knewton. {n.d.) Blended Lear

t/uploads/2012/05/Classifying-K-12-blended-
= .;".‘4“',; %;!'j;&ff

learning2.pdf ¥

Mclester, Susan. (2011). Buildi ende _ grﬁm. 0isi "gtAdmf'nistration, 47 (9), 40-53,
http://fwww.districtadministrati 1/att tild Jearning-program

Wicks, M. {2010). A NationdFPrimer on K2
Online Learning
http://www.inacol.org/research/docs/iNGET

NationaIPrimerw’%ZOlO-web.pdf

iNACOL. {2011). National Standards fo?ﬁiality Online Courses, Ver"sion 2. International Association for
K-12 Online Learning: Vienna, VA, :

http://www.inacol.org/research/national standards/INACOL CourseStandards 2011.pdf

1:1 Computing
Educational Outcomes and Research from 1:1 Computing Settings



Bebell, D., & O'Dwyer, L. M. {2010}. Educational Qutcomas and Research from 1:1 Computing Settings.
Journal of Technology, Learning, and Assessment, 9{1).

http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&dh=ericR AN=EI&73675&site=ehast-live

Donovan, L., Green, T., & Hartley, K. (2010). An Examination of One-to-One Computing in the Middle

School: Does increased Access Bring About Increased Student Engagement? Jouma! of Educational
Computing Research, 42(4), 423-441,

http://search.ebscohost.com/login.asox?direct=true&db=ehh&AN= 50715297&5|te -chast-live

k'
Spires, H., Oliver, K., & Corn, J. {2011). The: New Learning Ecology of One—to One‘Con’?putmg
Environments: Preparing Teachers for Si}{ﬁmg Dyna mics:a
in Teacher Education, 28(2), 63-72. 5

htto.//search.ebscohost.com/logm.as Ct= A 60:!.-- 'lehost live

oﬁreport K- 12 pdf

%%

Pierce, D., Devaney, (204
Everything You Neec&oi ut gqénle Tech and Your Schools
Report, 1-73. Retrleved fro?rt htt}a //www eschoolnews et s

Boone, R., & Higgins, K. (2003}]
Education, 24(3), 132. Retrieve;g_ﬁ
http://search.ebscohost.com/io" f

J e’?:t true&db—erlc&AN EJ6555848& site=ehost-live
A%?f

Chesser, William D. (2011}, Chapter5: ;,;[he E-textbook Revolution. Library Technology Reports, 47(8),

28-40. http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=aph&AN=69736257 &site=ehost-live

http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx

Grimshaw, S., Dungworth, N., McKnight, C., & Morris, A. (2007). Electronic Books: Children’s Reading
and Comprehension. British Journal of Educational Technology, 38(8), 583-599.
hitp://dx.doi.org/10.1111/].1467-8535.2006.00640.x




Guernsey, L. (2011). Are Ebooks Any Good? {coverstory). School Library Journal, 57(6}, 28-32.
hittp://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=eric& AN=EJ940119&site=ehost-live

Kasman Valenza, J., & Stephens, W. {2012). Reading Remixed. Educational Leadership, 69(6), 75-78.
http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=eric&AN=EJ982577&site=ehost-live =~ -

Larson, L. C. (2008). Electronic Reading Workshop: Beyond Books with New L|térfac1es and Instructional
Technologies. Journal of Adolescent and Adult Literacy, 52(2), 212-131. *.’ 5

hitp://search.ebscohost.com/login. aspx'-’dlrect frueldb=eric&AN= EJ817073&51te ehost live

‘i i

Larson, L. C. (2009). E-Reading and E- Re5pofnd|ng New Joo
Journal of Adolescent and Adult Lrterac 53
hitp://search.ebscohost.com/login.asp

he,Next Gegeratlon of Readers.

Libraries. ;
http://c0003264.cdn2.cloudfile

Fletcher, G.H. (2010).

_ Upnak 37(6), 214
httn://search.ebscoho*_w

lrect’rtrue&ab fSh&AN_:

15398c4923e1%405ess;0nmgr
h&AN=67615144

Fulton, K. P. {2012} 10 Reascé)%
http://search.ebscohost.com

[

Game-Based Learning

Spires, H. A., Rowe, J. P, Mott, B. W, & ﬁg,ter, 1. C. {2011). Problem Solving and Game-Based Learning:
Effects of Middle Grade Students’ Hypot?@i"esis Testing Strategies on Learning Qutcomes. Journaf of
Educational Computing Reseqrch, 44(4)453-472.

http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db-eric& AN=EJ935595&site=chost-live

Echeverri, J., & Sadler, T. D. (2011). Gaming as a Platform for the Development of Innovative Problem-
Based Learning Opportunities. Science Educator, 20(1), 44-43.

http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=ericR AN=EJ940937 &site=chost-live




Steinkuehler, C. {2010). Video Games and Digital Literacies. Journal of Adofescent and Adult Literacy,
54(1), 61-63. hitp://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=ericRAN=EJ896718&site=ehost-
live

Personalized Education
Rosen Y., & Beck- HiI! D. (2012). lntertwining Digital Content and a One-to- Oné’_’Laptop Environment in

Education, 44(3), 225- 241 %1 "

http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?di i%ct =true&db=ehh&AN= 72396488&%; e= el_tos’t-lwe

technology status
* need to build ca
o need to develo
» need to focus ¢

1 Dlstnct and
&gy for teac) di earmri in our schools.

] _mmumgtl i
board members, parents, ad'the community:by:
s Increasing student achievement t_ d’{ﬁ?gh mstructlogal‘?ntegratlon of technology
» Developing students who are coliege or career ready
s Continually improving professioial development and curriculum materials that are accessible,
realistic, and usable by all § :
e Supporting a well-ptanned infrastructure that is able to respond to the rigorous demands of
integrated technology
s Teaching the safe and ethical use of technology, and
Providing an environment of support and respect

Revised fanuary 17, 2013



1.3. District Information and Technology Mission Statement

Evansville Cornmunity School District Mission
~ The Evansville Community School District, in active partnership with families and the community, will

provide a positive learning environment that challenges all students to achieve personal excellence and
become contributing citizens of the world community.

5,

‘=.},§-
The Evansville Community School District Information and Techneology Mission ‘?ﬁ{;

The information and technology mission of_gqhe Evansville Community School Dlst(lcééfs to support a
culture in which the educational commqu;ﬁ/‘continually develops the capacity tg??suc%_ssfully live, learn,
and work in a rapidly-changing world. & 3 i : & B

L iR ufsé‘_*gijanuq:"ﬂ, 2013
; 25 -

7
Pl

g@Dustnc

In July 2012, the ECSD hired 4ne
the task of determining taté
series of technology assg
need of improvement

Hy

1y, 71—’

ength and areas in

ressiDistict needs.
The technology assessrﬁ%nt d;

Ty
F B E i .

. ! ,.?;}Ea upported the perspectives re

Information and Techgﬁelog_y

B ‘,ﬁfan'd,the 2013-2046 Plan will
mission and vision th "bughﬁﬁ% ; ]

» the development i ’
technologies fé&gi instruetion
¢ the design andimpleme
developmenti techi

ai

™
o
fort
w
]
o]
3
=
=
D
o

dté%i.’éy resourcgstand materials equitably

SOUrces %cza sgi’port the Common Core
i . .
as well/a general augmentation of

2.1, Community/School District Demggr
The community of Evansville is located ﬁ% rural setting in northwest Rock County, 23 miles to the South
of Madison. The 5,006 inhabitants of tHe city make their living in agriculture and manufacturing or
commute to Madison, Janesville, or other nearby cities for employment, shopping, and entertainment.
The median household income for 2011 was $62,250 with a home ownership rate 0f 72.1% and 8.6% of
the population living below the poverty level. The overall population is 96% white, 3.5% Hispanic, 1.5%
mixed race, and <1% African American, Native American, Asian, and Pacific Islander. Evansville was
settled in the 1840s and was known as “The Grove” because of the large stand of trees located to the
northwest of the city.



The ECSD serves 1,760 students with 173 instructional staff. in 2013, the ethnic composition of the
student body is 91% white, 5% Hispanic, 2% African American, 1% Asian, and 1% more than one race.
Approximately 13% of students enrolled are identified as students with disabilities. This percentage has

“declined from 15% since 2010. The percentage of low income students has risen from 12% in 2001 to a
steady 27% from 2008 through 2013.

The ECSD has four schools that serve the community. Levi Leonard Elementary Sf-: ool has an

T
enrollment of 400 students in Early Chlldhood through second grade. Theodore Bob‘i%fon Intermediate

Schoal instructs students in grades three th,itough five and has an enroliment 0f§§6 stydents. J.C.
McKenna Middle School serves student [

grades six throug and has an«enrol 1ent of 424
| ngh Scho,el which has an

Lou Havlik
Joan Brooke

Joan Wick

Bob Flaherty
Meg Farnung
Lynda Qleinik

Evanswlle
E\?answl

Dana Hurda
Kyle McDonald

Larry Martin
Jake Slaback
Linda Gard &
Vaunce Ashby

Paula Landers
John Rasmussen Schob 2 ' Member

The 2013-2016 Combined information and echnology Plan"?:céam included the membership listed above
in the District Information and Technolog‘ngeam This team provides leadership and guidance
throughout the system for the achlevengent of Plan goals and objectives.

2.4, Overview of p!anning process

The 2013-2016 Combined Information and Technology Team met according to the following schedule to
complete the work of developing the plan.



Introductions, Foundations, and Revision of
Mission and Vision
¢ Analyze the extent to which the goals and

objectives of the 2010-2013 Plan were
achieved.
Review and update the 2010-2013
Information and Technelogy Mission and
Vision

Concurrent work:
e Develop staff and student survey.
s Plan for administration of staff ond
- student survey — communication with
administrative team.

Plan for deploymen ¢ “

surveys g: Bﬁj-‘
.

Goals for 2010-2013
Action Plan Presentation
¢ Review and discuss trianguiated £ :’f and
student survey data

» Review requirements for deveiopmg goals
and objectives for Plan
» Develop Goals, objectives, and action steps

Preéent draft Plan te Comrﬁittée f'o'r Finari !nput“

Cbncurréﬁr Work:




Schedule Plan for Board Approval Process {must
be approved by June 2013 meeting)

Review Plan draft and provide feedback for
improvement/changes

Incorporate feedback from other
stakeholder groups before final Board
approval

Plan for presentation to Administrative
Team and Board of Education

Calendar for Administrative Team and
Board and presentations

Complete final edits on Information and
Technology Plan

Schedule and develop Board presentation
of Plan

]

8

development in the usg?of sng"lfjc te%hnoiogles agd’sqftware prog

Photography, and th% oppg‘éﬁén@ fq

and the other CESAs ffe ; varlefgﬁofﬁ%orkshops supportmg-—pro |c1qe;n, use
itaken,zand dte, takmg, workshops focys

Eager Ef
City Gogvernment
Local Businesses
Local Civic Groups and §
Youth Center

Literacy Providers
er Free Public Lib

ducators ana*student

cal College, CESA2,

: wclﬁ(shop offered to
s techpology mtegrators

tispecn‘lcy ograms of study CESA2
:echnology in instruction.

3.1. Assessment of Progress toward Previous Plan’s Goals

The team considered the progress with respect to augmenting technology resources and our system’s
technology literacy level development from 2010 — 2013, The team was pleased with our overall

10



progress with the 2010-2013 Plan and felt that it was well executed. Many of the needs identified in the

last plan are needs that are still present in our system and will appear in the 2013-2016 Plan in some
capacity.

3.1a. Achieved Objectives and Activities _ - -

All of goal 1, objectives 1, 2, and 3 were achieved. Goal 2, objective 1 was also a% jeved.

5

Goal 1; : *
Develop and implement a coHaboratweﬁ
practices in teaching and learning, mfo?‘ ‘iatu:n n;
increase their academic achievemen '

Objective 1'

Activities

Completed

Microsoft Peer Coaching Train yes

Obiective 2:
Library Media Specialists wi

use of technology to engagé:s
Skills

orts teachers in the
t of 21* Century

Development of a servig yes
technology integratio
Pitot the service deliy, yes
integration K-12 Y

‘lf‘ engage in a plan- do-gpeck -actiEyil ?p-
i 'sponswe to mstructlon“gfsmedta and tech

Objective 3: Fg{
Library Media Spec;{a sts)

Collahorative purchazs : yes
digital resources
yes
yes
Collaborative®purchase of libt yes
digital resources
Evaluation and revision of 2013 yes
Technology Integration Made ;
Collaborative purchase of l| | July 1, 20135 une 30, 2013 yes
digital resources &
Evaluation and revision of 2012-2013 June 2%i3 yes
Technology Integration Mode! '

Goal 2:

Develop a current and responsive technolog:cai framework that provides equitable access to
technology for the school community.

Objective 1:
Develop and maintain a responsive and reliable infrastructure

Upgrade network core 2010 - 2014 yes

Maintain desktop Lab PCs 2010-2013 | yes

i1



Battery Backup Installation

August 2010

yes

Implement an office suite upgrade

2010 - 2013

yes

3.1b.7Postponed, Delayed or Cancelled Objéctives and Activities

Objectwe 2:
Develop a varlety of toals that

il i
icate and demonstrateé

and provide on-

Activities

Evaluate and select
communication tools
Wlkl newsletter)

éi?hos‘ Fe

2N

& Why

8] ‘;’caffmg changes and
shj ﬁmg job
resp@nsanht;es

VDO stafﬂng changes and

hlft| ng job
respensubfhtles

Implementation of :
communication tools

District survey {o*
degree to which the selected
tools have increased staff

awareness of resources in the
District and provided equity o
access to user support of
technology resources - £

’“"tafﬁng changes and

ponsibilities;
rength of informal
communication

' network

DO staffing changes and
shifting job
responsibilities;
strength of informal
communication
network

Evaluation of improvement of
2010 - 201 1communication tools

~ Cancelled

Previous steps not

] completed
Implementation of changes Sepiember 2011 - Cancelled Previous steps not
suggested in summer work June 2012 completed
Evaluation of improvement of June 2012 Cancelled Previous steps not
2011 - 2012 communication tools completed
implementation of changes September 2012 — Cancelled Previous steps not
suggestad in summer worlk June 2013 completed
Evaluation of improvement of June 2013 Cancelled Previous steps not




2012 - 2013 communication tools ‘ completed

3.1c. Continued or Modified Objectives and Activities
Consensus among the team members was that professional development to increase the technology
literacy of staff so that they could create more technolegy-rich lessons was cr:ticaLto higher student
engagement and development of 21 Century Skills among students. In addmon -t} q Common Core
State Standards have clearly articulated the peed for a broad variety of content- 'qg;eamon -fiction
resources to be available to our library usefs. Print, digital, and technology resodrcesiavailable through
the LMC continue to be a priority for thefl%%trict The wor, Goal 1 Wll” reﬁppear in an
updated form in the 2013-2016 Plan. £

The following analyses were d
student and teacher data, the

arerechr iy

Elementary and secondary curricu LTu'm, I tegrates the uslé%’of technol C g

staffing reductlons have%[’requqe geqeral educatgrsin the eleme‘ e \ile|s 0 plan for
9eG T ol ogers an elective

d"through the 2011-2012

technologym the sch ol THe: ng:areas forlmprol

g
i

?ers to the su V”?"G question nump

s 57% of students sur
with the acceptable chbe the conseq% ences for failing to comply with the
policy. (2.1) o i?g;_aé“

e 56% of students surveyed indicatédithat they could'not explain how media and technology can
be used 1o distort or exaggeratejjfiformation. (2.5)

s  66% of students surveyed Endicé%ed that they did not know how to cite electronic sourcesin a
researched work. (2.6)

o 66% of students surveyed stated that they were not sure if they could explain ethical and legal
behavior for copying/downloading files, applications, and media. {2.7)

e 75% of students surveyed stated that they have not read the acceptable use policy. (3.0)

s 45% of students surveyed felt that the District was not providing enough technology (hardware)
for their use. (3.3)

13



The committee noted that questions 1.1, 2.0, 2.5, 2.6, and 2.3 surfaced as areas in need of improvement

in the 2010-2013 student survey as well. This informed the development of goals for the 2013-2016
Plan.

The survey also indicated several areas of strength for students in the ECSD system. Questions where
seventy five percent or more of the students responded that they felt comfortable doing the task or
could help others to do the task included:
*  93% of students surveyed stated that they could select a strong passwordfﬁ'n keep it safe. (1.0}
»  89% of students surveyed stated tha} they could demonstrate basic skills orfﬁxsmg hardware and
applications (e.g. start up and shutflown computer system and penpherals open and close a
file, start an application, and creﬁeja docum%t)

s 94% of students surveyed stated they:col ent with
appropriate resolution and orj
e 76% of students surveyed s}:ﬁ,_ that | inand:apply classfoom/lab rules for

rasponsible use of techng log‘y

. r'i
24

* 76% of students surveye; §ta gy features of
operating systems and controls. {2.3)
. 76% of students surve d st tha 1elsafe, fespor use of email,

interesting. (3.1)
The committee noted tha

in Ege 2010-2013
student survey as welli

ede data also informed the

V50% or more of

respondents indicated they , eded help to do this o

Because half or more of respon; .
flagged as an area of concern Y to-be developed

buildings included:
s | can recognize and work witha v
html, mp3, .doc, .odt). {1.6)

]
» | can create and manipulate graghics using a drawing or painting program (e.g. adjust scale, size,
shape, resolution). (1.9) -?

y of different ﬁgltimedia and document formats (e.g. .ipg,

Additional questions posing common concerns among staff working with students in grades -5
included:

» {canidentify components of a computer system and its operating system {e.g. drives, memory,
window). | can explain the functions of the components and use appropriate terminology in
speaking about them. (1.1)

14



s |can create a simple multimedia presentation and explain the terminology (e.g. slide, transition,
build}. {1.8)

There were no technology ethics and safety questions with 50% or more of respondents across all
buildings indicating that they “did not know how to do this” or “sometimes needed help to do this.”
However, several ethics and safety questions posed common areas of concern to staff working with
students in grades K-5. ;
s | can cite electronic sources correctly in accordance with academic standar‘ s, (e g. APA} and |
can explain and model this in my cla agsroom. {2.6)
s | can evaluate a website's valldity at'a source of mformatlon {e.
the site was last updated). (2.8) &' ¥

E'",’_sor, author, date

The 2013 staff survey results were sin]] ; _9é‘r;e ta_k“ﬁ into consideration
during the development of the 201%_ 16 Plan go;

i ] -‘n‘lféﬁ
stdoeument: ameras laptops,

i

Curriculum to support & de

5 4

akni ng,-._(i: SAG): Consomum there ;
technology-fluent eduggtors i h% Dgtnct Smceﬁ}thedsscontmu
through Technology {(EETT) fi et re durces to promote th]S
and building and teclzno[ "_\fdepa‘rtm )

three years, and pnncrga ' '

that this work can be efxpandé"a %o mclu_de m

r;cmg Education
fameé by local talent,
t|at| es over the last

overall conc1u5|
younger studen,

conferencmg). (3.8)

s
Three additional questions posed concefmﬁ for educators working with students in grades K-5:

¢ Icandesign and develop !esson_§’énd activities that integrate technology in a variety of
instructional settings for all students. (3.0}

» [can use appropriate technology to differentiate instruction (e.g. multi-media presentations) for
all learners. (3.5)

* | can manage student technology activities to optimize learning with available resources {e.g. in
a one-computer classroom, a computer lab, or with portable/wireless technology). (3.6)

15



One additional question indicated an area of concern -5 and was also critically important to students:
¢ | can discuss current best practices on teaching and learning with technology in order to plan
rich learning environments and experiences (60% answered that they did not know or needed
help). (3.1)
» Do you think using technology makes your classes more interesting? (95% answered yes) (3.1)

Fewer areas of concern appeared in the 2013 teacher survey data as compared t,g,the 2010 teacher
survey data, and professional expertise increased in using electronic communicat] meedla like blogs
and wikis. Still, the system need indicated here is clear. Students want to use mﬁre technology in the
classroom hecause it makes learning more! terest:ng, but teachers do not alwe’é fee that they have
the skills to use different technologies or;tt ; integrate. themégnto their daily
lessons. This need is particularly clear ﬁar 4 ﬁa

pdated print and inform
'teé‘l':i’ections are manag fmc personnel and

re.managed by the

; representative of
fm%:ceriats are

atabase searches

but not Ilm,!}ted to, a gf
i iz
Jdmg materlals are not:sgurced out.of th

fre schedu}[ed to use library
heir langua) é;"érts classes. Print
materials, softw
School Fund. &

Levi Leonard
Elementary School

Evansville High School

9,068 titles
19,899 copies

19,251 titles
11,816 copies ;

8,578 titles
10,154 copies

22,004 35,249 T 14,801% [ 7,476
-- - 545 equip/tech only 2726 equip/tech only

16



Through the LMC, teachers have access to televisions, VCRs, LCD projectors, overhead projectors,
document cameras, flip cameras, MP3 players, and video cameras. Based upon teacher use, some have
LCD projectors and overhead projectors or document cameras in their c!assroomg?

With respect to information technology, the.District operates on a PC platform thiét slipports 1251 PCs

and 13 Macmtosh computers 71 lPads andrg26 iPods. It is the intention of the DjStl’lC%"tD pursue an all
F i and hard\y‘are

better guarantee network access and sé } € ed;an iny llntery system for

hardware and software to ensure secufi

resources, and to make informed dei s:o’h

A

The District provides access to
and supports 14 computers de
lab with internet access, and al

Al schools have access |
shared hetween the elg]

ﬂeXIble Each online course has a teacher! I nteracts wnthgtﬁdents and grades work. Vendors
"-frack and trouble shoct problems with technelogy.

Evansville High School also uses online ggrrlculum through Compass Learning Odyssey that is taught by
local teachers. The Qdyssey curriculum’is used to meet goals in an IEP or 504 plan, to support students
who temporarily cannot attend classes due to illness or incarceration, for acceleration, te help students
take courses to graduate that cannot be scheduled, and for credit recovery.

Over fime, it is the desire of the District to provide more technologically current resources, and focus on
the purchase of small technologies for instructional use. As ourinfrastructure is strengthened, funds

17



will be reallocated to support the purchase of these small technologies. Building budgets also address
technology needs as funds are available.

3.2.e Analysis of Support Systemns and Leadership
The ECSD houses library collections and technology services in all four schools. All library media
specialists are state certified for their positions and hold a Wisconsin 502 Iicenséff%They work
collaboratively across buildings with each other to support programming needs rstudents at all levels,
and collaborate with the Technology Manager on matters of hardware/ software*acc%fs and system
support. The library medla specnahsts are also represented onthe Currlculum Cgordavf:tmg Council

ort instrg ctlori:g integration of

To support District infof
1.0 FTE Technology Mz

il[ cgntin e to%gelv upon the work
upportlgéﬁmdlﬁidual staff
%T,: ’

[ to decrease,
ombmed Informatlon

1d mission, analyzing the survey data
‘best practices, the following goals

After considering the District’s
for staff and student needs, n

‘were developed by the team.

Need Statement: In order for students ¢ develop the capacity to successfully live, learn, and work ina
rapidly changing world, the District needs to provide staff with on-going, accessible, relevant

professional learning that supports best practices in use of educational technology and information
literacy.

Goal 1; Develop and implement a comprehensive professional development plan that supports staff in
integrating best practices in teaching and learning to develop student proficiency in utilizing information
{iteracy and technology.

18
AN



» Objective 1.1: Develop a list of professional development knowledge and skills needed by staff.
* Objective 1.2: Design multiple vehicles for staff to access information about resources, training,
and support for new technologies that improve teaching, learning, and student achievement.

e Objective 1.3: Pravide professional learning opportunities for technology integrators and staff
integrating technology into comman core based lessons and lessons that address 21% Century
Skill development for students. 51}%1

'

Need Statement: In order for students to
Media Center must serve as the mtegrate
current with rigorous, relevant resourcest

Skills, student achievement, and
s  Objective 2.1: Engage :

the Common Core Stat Hd

*  Objective 2.2: Develop nd ﬁrp[ement procedures for ¢
students, gﬁ

ugm%%orid the District

Need Statement; In o
' "ng":o%ceachl' g and learning, and

19



ssaldoad
JO s3uUapIAg

spaau paladie]

saduey)
Aatjod

augjawlL

£10Z/6

1a3png
pa1aaiold

$92IN0S3Y _

o]

a[qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

" Suirsixs Ajjualind Jo ash ayl sacudul

SIUARIY

‘537un0s3) ASojouyaal

JO aouzpPIA3

T R

guneaiput v/N
stsAjeue eyeq ~£T0¢/L pue 128183 01 $3Nsa1 AsAuns azi|lin
suauodwod
Suruies) *UOISIA pUe UoIssit
|euolssajold v/N ASojouyda; pue uoneuuol syl suoddns
40 JuBWNI0P ey AZojouyaal SuiSiawa Ajluapi
uniopn
syuauodwod
Juiuaes| JUBWIBABIYIE JUPN1S
|euoissajold V¥/N lswwnsg uw.m_m._wﬁ@m.. e pasosdwi 0y pa1adie) Sujuiesz Adelay|
40 JuswnJop 5t , uoljewoul pue ASojouydas Ayiausp
supIomn
ssasdoag saduey) SOMAIIY




Ic

Suiuies; {sdew Jayoea) ! Mmuﬂ._ 0} papasu mﬂm_w_wh_po rmmcm _u_,mw_ _._M“_H“wmow”“
WN|NoLLND 9102/9 Yy ._.Mt S S pap IUles] pue sj|iys uol Jul
, v/N 1213517 ‘sjedipulid pue A30jouy3] 3431 BUIULIRIRP
‘532Jn0584 - ¥107/8
01 siaujed3 Yum Ajjeaiweudp pue
WNnoIND
AlpInjy J4om sjaag] apeJs Jo syuawiedaq
1uajeainby : ¥I0Z/9 (98ed Bunieys e *33) 5|001
Jo a8ed Suueys /N —€102/8 ASojouydal Suiieys o4 Wnipsw e dojanag
910¢ Jayoea ] 4els SIAI
sAepsaupapn v/N 9107/9 PEAL NS 310¢-97T0¢
ol ~G§T0Z/9%] 10) SABPSBUPIAA Y29 L SSIA3L PUB M3IASY
<107 Fwn|nauan)
SABPSaUPIM v/N ; Jewins ST0Z-¥10¢
YL mm.mn_m>ou 10} SABPSSUPIMN YD) ISIADI PUB MBIADY
E:H_“mn:m
10T
SAEPSaUPIM w/N 10z
-£T0Z 10} SABpSaUpap Yoo, wuewe|dw
yasl
10T
sAepsaups a2 -
psaupam v/N .mmm._gou; PTOZ-£T07Z 103 sAepsaupam yoaL dojanag
Yyasl
9TOZ Awapeay /N 9TOZ - ST0OT 40 Awspedy
A3ojouyna] ASojouyda sy3 uswajduw pue asiasy
STOT Awapeay STOT-TOT 104 Awapedy
A3ojouydaL /N £ HEIS SWT LRSI Agojouyaa] syl uawse|dw) pue asiaay
$107 Awapedy . = ¥T0Z-ET0T 40} Awapedy
Agojouyda] /N @ sqns €) | Jauilng '38e1an0D HELS ST RLSIA ASojouyoa] ayl uawajdwl pue asiAay
00€S 2INISYNS




yoal ¢z , mtEm SINT L (VLNIM) UONEDOSSY
pue Awapesy /N 9T0Z/9 ﬂ:ml_mom_mmw‘_ w : u.u_:m_n_ ‘sedioutid ABojouyaza pue eipaly [euolleanpl
AZojouyaal —S10¢/8 00SS oAU UISUODSIAA — BIUIFJUOT UOIIBID0SSY 115
ul I2UIPIAT 404133410
Hagdeueln
sAepsaupa L
i w_u% S @ - | mo_ocﬁm; +(VLNIM) U0NEI0SSY
pue Awspeay v/N ST0Z/9 i : _.tmmm ST ASojoulaa] pue e|pajp [euciieanpl
Agojouydap ~ r10Z/8 ; il ,. S[EaRUtd UISUOISI M — 20UJBJUOD) UOIIEID0SSY 21e1S
Ul 92U3PIAT o
sAepsaupam
oL +(VLAIZM) uoieossy
pue Awapeoy v/N ASojouyda] pue eipa |BUOIIEINPT
ASojouyoal UISUOISIA — 0UBJIBJUOD UOIIR[I0SSY B1e1S
ul IU3pPIAT
saoiesd %y198png
{euonRsNIISU) >mo_o.¢.sum 1 +9T0Z-STOT 10}
LQQISSE|D v/N saijiunloddo Juuies) Adojouyda] Zvsad
Ul 23U3pIAg
sad3oeld
[euonansul v/N *STOZ-¥TOC 10}
wooisseld 's128png.s saiunyoddg Suiwes) ASojouyaa) Zvsao
Ul 92UBPIAT |00Y3s -1 L
Jageue
saonoeld * ASojouyoa],
euoiantisul v/N ‘He1S SN +PT0Z-£TOZ 41O}
wooJsseld 11510 ‘sjedipunld | samunuoddg Sujuted | ASojouyds) ZvSID
Ul @2UspIn] fuonandisyy




sAepsaupam

Jlageuely
ABojouyda,




In3

e

9107/9 3|PPIA BUUSMNIIAI D' pue [00Uds 4SIH

Aleaqg] jenul : :
feaarl _H A v/N - ST0T/6 3|[1ASURAT 104 AJRAqI| [ENLIIA B UIRIUIBIA
_ CEOES
S10Z/9 3|PPIA BUUYIIA " [ PUE [00Y2S YBIH

Aleaqry jenul v/N ! L
AT EMAA / - ¥10Z/6 a|[1AsuBAT Joj AJRIqI| |BNHIA B UIRIUIRIA
i |ooyds
v¥10Z/9 ¥ 3)PPIA BUURNIN DT PUB |00YdS YSIH

Adelq jenia v/N : :
ar [EHA / - ¢T0Z/6 3||IASUBAT 10} AdRIql) [BNIA B UIRIUIBIA]
100Y2S 3[PPIN BUUSMNIN "J'T PUE JOOYIS
Adeaqr |enuiA v/N YSIH 3|1AsUBAT Jof Aleaq)| [BNLIIA & 81831D
SSON puk §530 2yl Moddns yeyy sjeusiew
uonenun v/N [BUOIIONIISU] JI3]25 PUB SuluLIIap
paseatdu] 01 5J942E3] Y1M ydom A|aA1eJ0gEe|j0)
SSON pue 5577 9y Loddns 1ey; sjelsiew
uCcnREINL) /N JEUOI3DNJIISU] 1I3]35 PUB BUILLIBIIP
pasesJou] 0] 5J3U2E3) UHM 3IoM A|3AILRIOGER[|0D
SSON pUE 55770 9yl Loddns 1eyl sjeusiew
uoleND v/N [ELION2NIISU] 103]25 PUE SUjULIa1ap
pasealou 01 512Y2Ea} YHM YJom AjaAllei0qeR|[0D’

mmﬂ._mo._ﬂm MNMCN_.._U papIaN SaLAILIY
$324N053Y T




N fsjedizulid
pazijenuue pue L1adeuey aouedwod EuAdod noqe Sulules)
aoeld uy ssadoud v/N ASojouyaa] | |euoissa40.d JUBLINIOP pue JENUNWWOD
pue ue|[d Fes fuonINASU] o1 ueld e Juawadw) pue dojaasqg
;  amnnsgn }0 10122417
ssa4d0id . sa3uey) papaaN ajqisuodsay SOIAIOY
JO 2duUapIng Anjod patsfoid 532JN0S3Y {s)uosaad )




9T

ads v_‘_ozzmc
panroidw)

4-1M 01

JO 23uapIAg

ss220e panosdw) v/N
{ASojouyda]
UonedIUNWIWE)
ut sepeaddn
jeaoidde pieog v/N
ssaJ304d sadueyd

% a.m._
og

ASo|ouya21 2yl ul PIUIIN0 $P3BU {BIINID
uoissiw wswadw) pue ued e dojaaag

pue adoas (DOTS | Wil 8AIEIOYE(jOD SIAIT fs|edungd 5824n053l
U1U02 JU3LND v/N vT0Z/9 ® sqns z) ‘wononaisul | pue ‘@ouanbas pue adods FUsIU0I 1URIND
J0 uawnaog ~v10z/1 002es 40 10123.1(] SUILLIAI3P 01 sa0110k4d JUBLIND ABAINS
BB |
pajqwasse d
¥10Z/T ediouLd
wea] diystapes| v/N - Blonsu] wea; diyssapea] wninouind e dojaasq
wnjnouIn) 0 J0p3uQ
ssaidoud sasuey) — . S
10 aduapIng U s

upne

1ipne AZojouyael 1oU1sIig
€TOZ-TT07 Ss24ppe 01 MOy aulwizlad

pPapaaN
$324N053Yy

SOAIRY




sdewl winndund

Ul papl0s] alemyos Surddew wnnaLINd
SIUDLUSSIS v/N / : ‘
T Ul SIUBLISSASSE PUB ‘SUDSS3| ‘STUN PI0IaY
sE/5U0%58|/51UN i 38elano)
M3N ﬁ%yzmn:m
sdew wnnoaInd
Ul papiosal 143ne1 3ulaqg
SIUIWSSDS /N AJ1UB.1Nn2 10U SpPJEPUE)S SSRUPPE JEBYL
SE/SU0ssal/siun $IUSUISSBSSE PUB ‘SUDSSI| ‘s1un dojeaag
MmaN
sdew wnnoaLund ;
Ul papJ0dal awi 10qE}j0D). s
| P3P 4 1L m>:~m GBI asuanbas pue adods paseq-splepuels
SIUSLISSIS v/N , ‘98elan0)
g i MBU 31 YiMm Sa010eld Jus1n3 }jemssol)
se/suossal/syun 21nUIsgn fllo11anaisu|
ajqedddy T i Jo 10122410
31 diysiepeal
dely a0uanbag C O winpnarIng a3usnbas:pue 2dods zT-y & dojaaap
pue adoas v/N ‘SIAT ‘sjediouiid pue spiepuels Aaetayl| Adojouyasl
‘dejy 2100 fuo11an43sU| pue uopew.ou] yaedun pue 123j3S
10 10323417
$92.n0s31

pue ‘asuanbas

siapeay laydea]




00°000°00T
iSveL's
07°L88F
00°00S°T

00°529T
00°00e
oorooz
00°CoT
00°'ST
00°009
00°0TS

£0'868'8¢
00ee

00°0L8°E
00 0OvL'Y
00°000'T
00°076°8
00'6Y

00000
00 0S¥'T
00°008'C
00°008'C

| 9102-510¢

$

W 0 A

U Uy 4 U U U U

00°000'00T §
LSreL's

07°L88'F
00'00ST

00°000°00T $
LSYTL'S
07 /88'Y
00°00ST

S
$
3

Ly A U

00'SZ9'T
00°00Z
Qo'oot
00°GOT
00'at
000069
0001S

U U U U A U U AN

00°868'8¢
00’61

00'0L8'E
o0 OvL'y
00°000°T
00°0¥6'8
006V

00°000°¢
00°05¥'T
00008'C
00°008'C

ST0Z-¥TOT & ,
lesj joouyiy

i,
QL
b

sioindwon
DIUBUIIUIBIA HIOMISN
spEed JUawWaoe[day

aouBUSIUIEW - dmydeq Alstleg JOMIBN

TTp - saddng

je10l

28ea)IN

Buluiel] [euolNpRY
pIEAAYS

318|§

D14 1NISI
Suiwea) o1l
wuolsulelg /v L3N
ThE - [RABLL

je3ol

ZIM JBpUIED

$,15%

1SS 1B

155 paemAxS

dnyjoeg ausyo plemhs
[EM3UIY UIRWO(

1SOH 31ISU9M

4214 INYdS

LRV 5900V 18U131U|
[BeIuSY 9|04
HOV31-YOQ-suli 1auiau]
JUBYNSUOD) 31BY-T

d|aH Jswwng

djaH Jswtwng

O1TE - 59314495 jRUOS.Iad
AL



6C

007590302 S

00°6£91
00°0ST
00'6¢T
‘00041
00°009
00'06v

ECTRLTY
00'005°¢
£2'899°ST
QO'SLL
00'G7S
00'00¢
6619
vT'T6Y
00°€99°T
76'1Ze'E
000082
GT'8TR'E
00'00¥'8

5
$
S
s
S
$
$

L N

LOTITLEE S

00'000'ST

$

00°590°10C $ 00°990°10T $ sainupuadxy

00'6£9'T  § 00°6E9°T  $ jezol

- g - S, Sululesy feuCiippy
00'0ST $ 00'0ST piemAys
00'6¢2 S 00'62¢ a1els
00041 S 214 IBNOSIM
00°009 S Juiured] D11
00°06¥ $ wio3sulelg /Y13

216 ~ S84 a3uaIaLuoD)

&1

i 1B3ol
¥ 10 - GOOTS 48A0 aieMpIEH JuBLWRdE]d3Y

LA ]
aiempJeH dnyoeg Jsaleg
TSS - GOOTS 13A0 SJeMpiBH MaN

jeicL
JAT Biemyos dmyoeg Jaaies
JAT uanduasgng PosoddlA

STTELTY |
00°00S°S

£8°899'ST
00'SLL 18O0SLE I3NHRWS
00o'ses SZTDOSLE IRNHEWS
00'0Ct YSYOTSS I9NMEWS
66°L19 JAT 25U2017 JSWUSIA SIBMIAIA
ve 16l JAT 25u3o17 a4aydsy, UBMINA
00°'€99T JAT DN
6'12C’E MONLIZ|Y
00°008'C Ja8eurpIaMOd D1
57'878'¢ snJIAlUY soydos
00°00%'S sasuadT IL0
0 - 2A2MOS [BUDRINIISUL-UON
- ) jejoL
SEY - BABMOS |BUCIIONIISU]
LLTTTLTT LETITLET § 1810,
00'000'SsT §$ 00'000°ST & juswadeday 19Indwod SH




j210] puein

- $
198png ASojouyda L 11ISIT

00550102 §




The ECSD Information and Technology Plan has been developed with the input of several stakeholder
groups: ali school personnel, students, parents, and community members. These groups also
participate in the implementation and evaluation of the Plan. As a public document, it will be available ~
for review in the District Office, schools, and will be posted on the District website.

The Technology Team will meet quarte.r;

_V'lon aﬁ id Techno!ogy Plan,
this team will momtor the progress and 'y

In thi Brocess, the
ources, sg‘;aeemed necessary to

s toward goals and
&d to improve

g
° Presentat;ons to st_;ﬁceh%glde
Informatlon m ;i%rent newsl

for future plans.

e 2013-2014: Meet for and for an an.rfi_ [l assessment of progress on current
Plan. Review successes and areas fOr iy provement. Iﬂgf(e adjustments to current Plan for the

next year. osety

2014-2015: Meet for quarterly ch k ins and for an‘éannua[ assessment of progress on current

Plan. Review successes and aner:i’%‘;1 or improvement. Make adjustments to current Plan for the

next year. ¥

2015-2016: Meet far quarterly check-ins and for an annual assessment of progress on current

Plan. Review successes and areas for improvement. Make adjustments to current Plan for the

next year. By November, implement planning process outlined in area 2.4 of this Plan to begin

the development of the Information and Technology Plan for the next three-year cycle.

31



MEMO

To: ECSD Board of Education
From: Insurance Commiitee

Re: Health Insurance Recommendation.
Date: 4-29-13

The Evansville Community School District Insurance Committee submits the following information and
recommendation for Board consideration.

Committee Members:

Administrators:
Jerry Roth
Doreen Treuden
Lou Havlik

Administrative Assistants:
Kelly Mosher
Tammy Heissner

Community Member:
Tom Calley

Custodians:
Greg Wallisch
Ken Johnson

District Office Staff:
Linda Gard

EEA:
Jolene Hammond
Heather Hanson

EEAA:

vy Otto

Sue Parsons
Cathy Schuett
Vicki Zhe

Food Service:
Liz Uher

Retired Employees:
Bill Hartje
Vicki Lecy-Luebke

School Board:
Nancy Hurley
Tina Rossmiiler



Health Insurance Considerations and Recommendation:

Dean: 10.9% rate increase on current plan ($279,000 increase)

Was 18.1% calculated increase, bid process made more aggressive.
119% Loss ratio on current premiums. ;

1.13% Affordable Health Care Act fees included in renewal.

Requires a significant increase in payroll deduction to offset rate increase.
Not recommended by the Committee

VVYVYV

Mercy: 6.2% rate decrease - single choice option, 2.3% decrease - dual choice option
($158,000 decrease) ($58,000 decrease)
»> Survey responses from the staff prohibit any ability to commit to a required
participation level to the Mercy Providers.
» 55 staff members would be required {0 choose Mercy in the dual choice.
» Not recommended by the Committee

WEA: 9.5% rate decrease with plan modifications
{$244,000 decrease)
» Increased deductibles.
» Increased copays.
> Elimination of retiree coverage.
» Not recommended by the Committee

Other Carriers:

Unity declined to propose due fo our loss ratios.

ETF (local plan) projected to be much more expensive route due to rate
upfunderwriting process and current loss ratio.

Self-Funded significantly more expensive in the first few years.

Not considered

vV VY

Dean: High deductible / EBC HRA - Cost neutral as compared to 2012-2013 pian cost
$2000 / $4000 deductible.

District uses premium savings to fund a “Health Reimbursement Arrangement”.
Staff remains financially “whole” relative to current design.

Staff contribution to insurance plan remains the same dollar amount.

Staff percent of premium will be higher, but the dollar contribution amount will be the
same.

Projected additional savings from the deductible usage may be approximately
$60,000 at 60% reimbursed. AFG (Affiliated Financial Group-Al Jaeger) indicates
that 80% reimbursement would be at the high end. There is some risk to the District
if claims surpass projection.

Implementation and education process will be needed for understanding the plan
and the reimbursement process.

» Recommended by the Committee

YV VYVVVYY

v



58°669°LT
58°6/6°91
6965291
68'6€S'ST
S8°660'VT

9]q132Npaq %001
aqranpaq %08
a|qnINpaq %09
3qinpaaq %0t

9|q1PNpaqa %0

aq

PINOM 31500 13510 @Y1 SpUn} viH O %

BUIMO|j0} 2U3 sasn uejd A[IUel y3es J|

Ly'8TL9T

UE|d AJllUE] T JO 350D 1IPLISIg

vT0Z-£T0Z
00°002 3|3uls| aIqunpag
00700 s w ol FAwed] 9rquianpaa
JIA0TdING
00°008‘T ajduis| sjquanpaq
‘00°009°€ L Ajlwej| ajquonpeg
YIAO1dING
'8§'TS | vL'1TS 9|8uIs|%0T61°6
TTILE 10'92T'T o Awes]%0t6r6
33A01dINA
06'T6V 20'000'9 3|3u1S]%0605'06
¥6°SST'T | S8°660°PT - Ajlwes19%060S'06
HIAOTdINS
8b"EPS 9L'125'9 218uls|%00T
9T°LLT'T | 26'STE'ST “Ajlwel|%001
Yyiuon _msc_._<
SV N30 PT10C-€T0¢

LO1Y1SIa TOOHDS ALINNIWWOD ITTIASNYAS

1IIYLSIT TOOHIS ALINNIWINOD ITTIASNYAT

€T0Z-2T0Z
007002 aj3uig| ajquonpag
booroor |G e e cAlWEd| a1qranpag
33A01dIN3
jqnanpag
Y 3|q1Inpag
H3IAOTdING
851§ 00'6T9 9|3uis|%8
‘ZeIer ol sopsr ) o Apured| g
J3A0dING
165 st81T'L %26
vo'veE’T. | Lv8zLot | %26
YIAOTdNG
6L't79 8v'LEL'L 219u1s| %007
‘9Z'ST8‘T - |zr-estisT - w0 Apwed |9%00T
YIUOIAL |Enuuy
SN N3G €10C-¢10¢




Evansville Community School District

Doreen Treuden
Business Manager
treudend@evansville.k12.wius .

340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI, 53536
Phone: (608) 882-3383
Fax: (608) §582-6564

To: Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re: Lease Agreements

Date: April 23, 2013

The District currently has three lease agreements that are up for renewal on June 15, 2013, and
June 30, 2013. | am recommending renewal of the three leases pending acceptance by the

tenants. The District would need to provide 90 days of notice to the tenants to change the
terms of the lease. Below are the terms of each lease.

Creekside Place, Inc./Woodchucks

The Woodchucks use a portion of warehouse space as a woodshop next to the District Office.
They pay $70 per month rental fee. The renewal term of the lease would be July 1, 2013,
through June 30, 2015.

Kids Korner

Kids Korner leases the previous Community Center space and room 50 at the Grove Campus.
The rental fee is $1,300 per month except for the month of July, the renta! fee is $650. In
exchange for the use of space and the rental fee, Kids Korner allows for up to 4 ECSD Early
Childhood students to be enrolled in their program at no charge to the District. The renewal
term of the lease would be June 16, 2013, through June 15, 2015.

Kid Connection
Kid Connection leases the Grove Campus Cafeteria and storage space for the purpose of
childcare services. They pay $1.15 per student per day per session averaged on a monthly basis

up to a maximum amount of $626 per month. The renewal term of the lease would be June 16,
2013, through June 15, 2015, '

RENTAL FEES COLLECTED

2011-2012 Total 2012-2013 YTD
Waoodchucks $780.00 $420.00
Kids Korner $14,950.00 $11,770.00
| Kid Connection $2,873.16 $2,834.98




Evansville Community School District

Doreen Treuden
Business Manager
treudend@evansville k12 wius -

340 Fair Street

Evansville, WI, 53536

Phone: (603) 882-3383 )
Fax: (608) 882-6564

To: Evansville Board of Education

From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager

Re:  Property Insurance Renewal for 2013-2014
Date: April 23, 2013

Attached is the premium estimate letter from LGPIF, the District property insurance company.
You will notice the projected premium increase is $27,998 or 87% for property insurance
coverage for next year. 1 contacted the LGPIF for an explanation for the drastic increase. They
explained that the District was moved to a higher renewal rate category. The current rate
category is 3.9 cents per $100 of property value and the renewal rate category is 7.4 cents per

$100 of property value. According to the contact from LGPIF, the District has been in the wrong
rate category for the past several years.

| have investigated plan design changes to reduce the large projected premium increase.
Increasing the deductible provides the most relief to the annual premium expense. Below is a
table showing increases to the deductible and the impact on the annual premium.

Renewal Rate Deductible Annual Premium
074 $5,000 560,163
052 $10,000 $51,000
047 $15,000 $45,500
.039 $25,000 $38,400

The increased deductible from $5,000 to $25,000 per occurrence provides the greatest
reduction to the estimated premium and would result in a premium increase of 19.4% as
compared to 87%. The current year premium is $32,165 with a $5,000 deductible as compared
to the estimated premium of $38,400 with a $25,000 deductible. Should the District incur any

property losses, the deductible of 525,000 per occurrence would need to be paid from the
District Fund Balance.

| recommend we move to the $25,000 deductible plan for property insurance coverage for
2013-2014.



LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY INSURANCE FUND
559 D Onofte Drive, Suite 10 — Madisan, Wisconsin 53719-2805 — (87712 3%-0003 Premium Estimate Letter

Attachment 1 Of 1

Term 12:01 a.m. 7/01/2013 to  7/01/2014
Policy Number 138108

(262) 792-2233 (262) 210-6289
Named  Evansviile Community School Dist.

insured Doreen Treuden Phone # (608) 882-3386
340 Fair Street

Evansville Wi 53536

o Valuation Policy ——V
Renewal Estimated Prior Ainnual
Deductible  Coverage Rate Premium Premium
Buildings, Personal Property, Inland Marine 5,000 93,212,908 0.0740 68,978.00 35,373.00
Floater & Propetty in the Open
Non-Aggregate Deductible Option - Section | (B)
aggregate stop loss does not apply on B/C/P1O
Contractors Equipment (Replacement Cost) 1,000 210,687 0.1730 369.00 361.00
Motor Vehicle Comprehensive Age Group 1 (RC) 500 109,732 0.1630 179.00 179.00
Motor Vehicle Comprehensive Age Group 2 (RC) 500 88,742 0.2060 183.00 183.00
Motor Vehicle Collision Age Group 1 (RC) 500 109,732 0.6240 685.00 685.00
Motor Vehicle Collision Age Group 2 (RC) 500 88,742 0.7930 704.00 704.00
Alarm Credit 15% 91,124,184 (0.0120) (10,935.00) {6,320.00)
3% Dispersion Credit applied to Building Rate 5,000
Total: $60,163.00 $32,165.00

Projected 87.0 % Increase in Premium

Comments

This is a budget estimate of your premium. This estimate is subject to revision based on any coverage changes
requested at renewal. Premium changes shown are the result of the updating of the Blanket Loss Cost for your
account & an estimated adjustment in values to allow for inflation (if applicable). In accordance with State law, if

your increase is 25% or greater & you cancel your policy within 61 days from receipt of this notice, we will refund
any premium due you on a pro-rata basis.

OCH41-320{C01/2005) Reference 19474 Insured Copy Printed: 4/02/2013  1-32PM



340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax:  (608) 882-6564

FEvansville

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re:  Student Fees — Policy # 657.1

Date: April 24, 2013

Historical Student Fee Information
Attached are three student fee schedules dating back to 2009 for your review. There have been slight

increases to athletic fees over the past four years. All other fees have remained the same. Fee revenue
collected for the past four years are:

2008-2009 Fees Collected $106,591.59
2009-2010 Fees Collected $105,388.70
2010-2011 Fees Collected $109,170.40
2011-2012 Fees Collected $102,500.35

Recommendation for 2013-2014 Student Fees

At this time [ am recommending that we continue with the current fee schedule for 2013-2014, Raising
student fees has a negative impact on the state aid calculation for Evansville because revenue from fees
lowers net expenditures which is the basis for calculating state aid. There are also a variety of state
statues and other issues to consider when making student fee decisions. See below.

Regulatory Student Fee Information
Below is information about student fees from DPI’s web-site (http://www.dpi.wi.gov/sfs/fees.html).

Legislative changes stich as revenue limits, changes in the equalized aid formula and general tightening of school
funding have led some school districts to explore the use of "user fees” to supplement their budgets. Proponents
argue that such fees can result in lower local taxes and increased services for students. Opponents argue that
fees place a burden on poor and middie income families, thereby denying them equal educational opportunities.
The Wisconsin Constitution, Art. X, sec. 3, limits the school district's authority to assess these fees except under
limited circumstances. Therefore, great care must be taken to ensure that any "user fees” are legally authorized.

This information sheet is designed to explain what those limits are and answer the most common questions that
arise in this area.

The Wisconsin Constitution, Art X, Sec. 3 stafes:

“The legislature shall provide by faw for the establishment of district schools ... such schools shall be free and
without charge for tuition fo all children between the ages of 4 and 20 years..."

This clause of the constitution was inferpreted by the Wisconsin Supreme court in State v, Sinclair, 65 Wis. 2d 179
(1974). In reaching its conclusions, the Supreme Court reviewed what types of services were included in "free
education” at the time of the adoption of the Constitution in the mid 1800's. At that tims, the schoo! building,
equipment and feachers were included but books and supplies were not, Using that as a bench mark, the court
concluded that public schools may charge fees for or sell hooks and items of a similar nature, except in cases of

indigency. The court also authorized charges for social and extra-curricular activities because they are not
‘necessary elements of a high school career.”



Among the items the court determined must be provided without charge were microfilm readers, electronic
listening devices and similar "apparatus” items. The court also concluded that any course that is credited for
graduation, even if it is not required for graduation, must be provided without charge. The school may assess fees
for the specific materials necessary to complete the coursework, such as books, but it may not charge for
instructional fime, such as teacher salaries, apparatus, building costs or maintenance.

Thus, user fees, if permitted by statute, are constitutional as long as they are not intended to defray the cost of
instruction, buildings, building maintenance and “apparatus”. State statutes list specific fees that are or are not
authorized. The following statutes authorize fees:

Sec. 118.03 (2) permits schools to sell textbooks to students.

Sec. 118.04(3) permits schools to charge nonresident tuition for summer school classes.

Sec. 118.155(2} requires the parent or person sponsoring religious instruction to pay the costs of
transportation to and from the release time for religious instruction.

e Sec. 118.04(4) permits schools to charge "reasonable fees for social, recreational or extracurricidar
sumimer classes and programs which are neither credited toward graduation nor aided under 121.14(1)
[summer school aid],

» Sec. 118.05(2) permits fees to be charged for conservation camps.

s Sec. 120.10(15) permits a school district's annual meeting to authorize the schoof board fo furnish
fextbooks under conditions prescribed by the annual meefing or by the school board.

e Sec. 120.13(10) permits a school board to furnish school meals to pupils and pay for the meals out of
school district funds. The school board may charge pupils and staff for the cost of the meals.

e Sec. 120.13(13) permits a school board to charge a reasonable fee for attendance at pre-kindergarten
classes but the fee or a portion may be waived for any person unable to make payment.

» Sec. 120.13(14) permits a school board to charge fees for all or part of the cost of a day care program
established pursuant to sec. 120.13(14).

» Sec. 120.13(19) permils a school board to charge a fee to cover alf or part of the costs associated with
community programs and services that are outside the regular curricular and extracurricufar programs for
pupils.

s Sec. 120.13(27m) does not require schools to pay for the transportation of indigent students who are not
required to be transported under 121.54.

* Sec. 121.41 (2) permits a school hoard to establish and collect reasonable fees for any driver education
program or part of a program which is neither required nor credited toward graduation. The fee may be
waived for indigent pupils.

» Sec. 121.54(7) permits a school board to charge for fransportation to extracurricuiar events.

» Sec. 121.545 permits a parent or guardian to contract with a schoof board and pay to the school board a

fee sufficient to cover the transportation costs for pupils not required to be transported pursuant fo sec.
121.54(1) - (6} and 121.57.

The following statutes prohibit fees:

= Sec. 121.54(8) prohibits a school board from charging pupils or their parents for transportation that the
school district is required by law to provide.

e Sec. 120.12(11) makes it a duty of the school board to provide books and school supplies for indigent
children residing in the district.

* Sec. 120.12(22) requires school districts to pay for advanced placement exams for any pupil enrolled in
the school district who is eligible for free or reduced -priced lunches under 42 U.S.C. 1758.

» Sec. 120.12(17) requires school districts to pay the tuition of students attending the UW system if the
course being taken is not available at the school district and the student will receive high schoof credit for
the course.

» Sec. 118.37(5) requires school districts to pay for tuition, fees, books and other necessary materials of
courses taken at the UW or the WTCS by the pupil pursuant to sec. 118.37, and the lesser of actual cost

or net cost as determined pursuant to sec. 118.37(5)(c)(2)}, Stats., for courses taken at a private institution
of higher education by the pupil pursuant to sec. 118.37.

Based upon the Sinclair case, the above statutes and Opinions of the Atforney General, "User Fees" generally fall
into one of the five following categories:

Category I - Fees are not permissible for any student in the school district for the following:



Tuition/instruction costs

Teacher salaries or benefits

Buildings, maintenance

Teaching apparatus - such as computer hardware and software, microfilm readers, projectors, industrial

arts equipment (presses, saws, efc.) home econemic equipment (stove, sewing machine, efc.), art

equipment (kilns, dark room, efc.)

5. Course fees for any course which is either required for graduation or given credit towards graduation, or
aided under 121.14.

6. Transportation as required by 121.54(8).

B

Category I - Indigent students must be provided the following:

1. Text books
2. "School supplies” (pens, pencils, paper)
3. Advanced placement fests

Category Il - Charges permissible for non-indigent students:

1. May self or rent text books and workbooks
2. School supplies, pens, paper

Category IV - Charges permissible for any student, regardless of indigency:

1. Social and extracurricular aclivities, as they are not necessary elements of a high school career.
2, Individual use items - towels, gym suits, band instruments

Category V - School District has discretion to charge fees for the following:

Meals for staff and stucdents

Pre-kindergarten: fees may be charged or waived for students unable to pay

Classes which are not required for graduation and for which no credits toward graduation are given
Transportation fo and from extracurricular activities

Before and after-school daycare

A=

Before school boards implement user fees, the board must consider the ramifications. For example, user fees can
be challenged by the person being assessed the fee or by tax payers affected by the fee. As a resulf of fees being
implemented throughout the state, 1993 Senate Bill 458 was introdiuced. This bill would have authorized school
districts fo sef fees that were consistent with statutory and constitutional guidefines, however, before doing so, the
board would have been required to have a written policy explaining the fees and hold a public hearing prior to
adopting the policy. While this bill did not come to a vote, it is indicative of a legisfative concern. Most school
boards have policies on fees and they may hold public hearings on them but they are not now required to do so.

In summary, the authority of the schoof board to assess user fees is powerful but limited. Care must be taken to
use this authority judiciously. Copies of local board policies on school fees should be avaifable on request.

Frequently Asked Questions
1. How much can the district charge for allowable fees?

Fees must be supported by the actual cost of the provided service. For example, a general fee of $30 per
student to cover miscellaneous school supplies would probably not be legal. However, if it is supported by
evidence that each child receives at least $30 worth of schoo! supplies that would otherwise be provided
by the parent, the fee is allowable. A school district may face chaffenges if it offers a discountod price or
volume discount for families with more than one child in the district. If the district wants to provide such a
discount, if should be based upon indigency or need rather than cost.

2. Can a school district get a waiver of limitation of school board authority in order to authorize user
fees that are prohibited by statute?



Waivers are fimited fo legally permissible fees and the waiver can be granted only after a public hearing
within the district. Furthermore, the Department of Publfic instruction cannof issue waivers in instances
where the waiver would violate the Wisconsin Constitution. Because the prohibitions listed in the statutes
are based upon the Wisconsin Constitution's grant of an education that is free and without charge for
tuition to all children, it is rare that a waiver could be granted. For example, fees for teacher salaries are
unconstitutional and a request for a waiver for that purpose would be denied. When a fee is
constitutionalfly permissible, such as a textbook fee for non-indigent students, the fee must be limited fo
the actual cost of the textbook. If the school district requested a waiver to charge more than the actual
cost, it would be denied.

3. Can a school district charge students for driver's education?

If the student is given credit toward graduation, if the class is required for graduation, or if the class is
aided under s. 121.14 (summer school), the district may not charge for instruction or for the use of any
apparatus necessary to the instruction, such as vehicle cost or simulator cost. It may charge non-indigent
students for the book and/or workbook required or any other personalfindividual use ifem that is
associated with the class.

4. Can a school district charge students for summer school?

There shall be no cost to the resident student or parent beyond incidental supplies, textbook or similar
ftems (workbooks) if the district claims state aid under s. 121.14 [State Aid for Summer Classes].
Additionally, if the student is a resident of the district and the class is necessary for a grade promotion,
high school graduation, or is given credit foward graduation, the district may not charge for the instruction,
building costs or apparatus. If the class is not required, credited or aided, the fees must be based upon
the actual cost of the class. Fees may hot be used fo subsidize other classes or students. ltems for which
fees are charged must be legally permitted and actually purchased for summer school use.

5. Can a school district withhold records or grades if a fee has not been paid?

No. The federal Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. 1232g and its implementing
regulations 34 CFR 99}, and state law, sec. 118.125(2)(a) and (b), mandate that pupils and their parents
have access fo and be given copies of their pupil records. In cases of transfer to another school, sec.
118.125(4), Stats., requires public schools to transfer records within 5 days of such a written request from
the parent, adult student or the new school. There is no specific provision in either federal or state faw that
allows the public school district to withhold records, including a diploma, for failure to pay a fee or fine.
While two new general provisions expanding school board powers were added to state faw in 1995, and
these arguably might support the view that now records could be withheld under state law for failure fo
pay fees, there was no such change under FERPA. Thus withholding records could still jeopardize any
federal funding the district receives and could result in a court challenge to the practice. The approved
method for recovery of unpaid fees is small cfaims court.

For questions about this information, contact dpifin@dpi.wi.qov (608) 267-9114

Last updated on 9/3/2008 9:55:54 AM



Revised: August 11, 2008
Revised: July 12,2010
Revised: June 27, 2011
Reviewed: June 6, 2012

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2012-2013 STUDENT FEE SCHEDULE

The Materials Fee helps defray the cost of textbooks, workbooks, periodicals, etc., as follows:

Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
High School $52.00 $16.00 $5.00
Middle School $37.00 $11.00 $4.00
Intermediate School $27.00 $ 8.00 $3.00
Elementary School $27.00 $ 8.00 $ 3.00
** Athletic Fees Per Sport/ |. Qualifies for Qualifies for
Per Season Reduced Meals Free Meals
Middle School $34.00 $17.00 $8.50
High School $62.00 $31.00 $15.50
** Extra or Co-Curricular Activities Fees Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
Middle School Forensics $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Jazz Band $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Swing Choir $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Quiz Bowl $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
High School Forensics $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Jazz Band $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Vocal Jazz $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Three Act Play $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Musical Cast/Major Crew $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00

657.1

** After the first four days of a team practice or meetings of an extra or co-curricular activity,
students are not eligible for a refund, unless cut from a team.

Musical Instrument Rental (Excludes

Qualifies for

Qualifies for Free

ercussion) Reduced Meals Meals
$100.00/annually, | $50.00/annually, | $25.00/annually,
$50.00/semester | $25.00/semester | $12.50/semester
Parking Fees

Parking Permit — will only be

other fees have been paid

issued after all

$80.00/annually, $40.00/semester, or $20.00/term—
no refunds.

» Donation for activities fees scholarships may be given and are very appreciated.
« Allfees, including food service, must be paid for students to participate in end of year celebratory

field trips, prom, or graduation.




Revised: August 11, 2008
Revised: July 12,2010
Revised: June 27, 2011

1* Reading: 5-21-12; 2™ Reading: 6-11-12
EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
20442012 2012-2013 STUDENT FEE SCHEDULE

657.1

The Materials Fee helps defray the cost of textbooks, workbooks, periodicals, etc., as follows:

Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
High School $52.00 $16.00 $5.00
Middle School $37.00 $11.00 $4.00
Intermediate School $27.00 $8.00 $3.00
Elementary School $27.00 $8.00 $3.00
** Athletic Fees Per Sport / Qualifies for Qualifies for
Per Season Reduced Meals Free Meals
Middle School $34.00 $17.00 $8.50
High School : $62.00 $31.00 $15.50
#% Extra or Co-Curricular Activities Fees Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
Middle School Forensics $7.00 $3.50 §$1.75
Middle School Jazz Band $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middie School Swing Choir $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Quiz Bowl $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
High Schoo! Forensics $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Jazz Band $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Vocal Jazz $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Three Act Play $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Musical Cast/Major Crew $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00

*% After the first four days of a team practice or meetings of an extra or co-curricular activity,
students are not cligible for a refund, unless cut from a team.

Musical Instrument Rental (Excludes
percussion)

Qualifies for Qualifies for Free
Reduced Meals Meals

$100.00/annually, | $50.00/annually, | $25.00/annually,
$50.00/semester $25.00/semester $12.50/semester

Parking Fees

Parking Permit — will only be issued after all
other fees have been paid !

$80.00/annually, $40.00/semester, or $20.00/term--
no refunds.

Donation for activities fees scholarships may be given and are very appreciated.
All fees, including food service, must be paid for students to participate in end of year celebratory

field trips, prom, or graduation.




e
¥

Revised: July 16, 2007
Revised: August 11, 2008
Revised: July 12,2010

The Materials Fee helps defray the cost of textbooks, workbooks, periodicals, etc., as follows:

L2

,Q/L {) \CLC'C’) }/) /l I

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2010-2011 STUDENT FEE SCHEDULE

Qualifies for } Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
High School $52.00 $16.00 $5.00
Middle School $37.00 $11.00 $4.00
Intermediate School $27.00 $8.00 $3.00
Elementary School $27.00 $ 8.00 $3.00
** Athletic Fees Per Sport / Qualifies for Qualifies for
Per Season Reduced Meals Free Meals
Middle School $32.00 $16.00 $ 8.00
High School $60.00 $30.00 $15.00
** Extra or Co-Curricular Activities Fees Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
Middle School Forensics $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Jazz Band $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Swing Choir $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Quiz Bow! $7.00 $3.50 §1.75
High School Forensics $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Jazz Band $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Vocal Jazz $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Three Act Play $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Musical Cast/Major Crew $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00

657.1

*¥ After the first four days of a team practice or meetings of an extra or co-curricular activity,
students are not eligible for a refund, unless cut from a team.

| Musical Instrument Rental (Excludes percussion)

[ $100.00/annually, $50.00/semester

Parking Fees

Parking Permit — will only be issued after all
other fees have been paid

$80.00/annually, $40.00/semester, or $20.00/term—
no refunds.

Donation for activities fees scholarships may be given and are very appreciated.
All fees, including food service, must be paid for students to participate in end of year celebratory

field trips, prom, or graduation,




——

PN

Revised: October 9, 2006 e N \b 657.1
\/

Revised: July 16, 2007 @7
Revised: August 11, 2008

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2009-2010 STUDENT FEE SCHEDULE

The Matenals Fee helps defray the cost of textbooks, workbooks, periodicals, etc., as follows:

Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
High School $52.00 $16.00 $5.00
Middle School $37.00 $11.00 $ 4.00
Intermediate School $27.00 $8.00 $3.00
Elementary School $27.00 $ 8.00 $3.00
** Athletic Fees - Per Sport / Qualifies for Qualifies for
Per Season Reduced Meals Free Meals
Middle School $30.00 $15.00 $7.50
High School $57.00 $28.50 $14.25
** Extra or Co-Curricular Activities Fees Qualifies for | Qualifies for
Reduced Meals | Free Meals
Middle School Forensics $ 7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Jazz Band $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Swing Choir $7.00 $3.50 $1.75
Middle School Quiz Bowl $ 7.00 - 8$3.50 $1.75
High School Forensics 1 $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Jazz Band $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00
High School Vocal Jazz $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Three Act Play $24.00 $12.00 $6.00
High School Musical Cast/Major Crew $24.00 $12.00 $ 6.00

** After the first four days of a team practice or meetings of an extra or co-curricular activity,
students are not eligible for a refund, unless cut from a feam.

[ Musical Instrument Rental (Excludes percussion) _ l $100.00/annually, $50.00/semester j

Parking Fees

Parking Permit - will only be issued after all | $80.00/annually, $40.00/semester, or $20.00/term—
other fees have been paid no refunds.

e Donation for activities fees scholarships may be given and are very appreciated.

All fees, including food service, must be paid for students to participate in end of year celebratory
field trips, prom, or graduation.



340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 33536
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax: (608) 882-6564

Evansville

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re:  2012-2013 Budget Update

Date: April 9, 2013

Attached are the two Skyward reports that we agreed would be helpful to show fiscal year
to date (FYTD) activity. The reports reflect activity through March 31, 2013. Reviewing
and comparing these reports each month is helpful when looking for consistency of

incoming revenues and outgoing expenditures. These reports also show fiscal year to date

% (last colurnn) for both revenues and expenditures which is helpful when tracking how
the budget is being expensed.

If you have questions prior to the meeting, please don’t hesitate to call. Thank you.



2¢011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012~13
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Obj Revised Budget FYTD Activity Revised Budgst FY¥TD Activity FYTD %
I0 R ——= 2-- —omom ——- REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 3,547,026.00 3,027,819,13 5,290,182.49 5,604,678.15 105.94
10 R -=- 3 —————- ——- INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 228,510.00 0.00 283,580.00 0.00 0.00
18 R === 5-= -=mmee oo REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SQU 1,363.00 0.00 0.00 G.c0 0.00
10 R -== f-= —=———= ——= REVENUE FROM STATE SCURCE 12,135,090.00 7,856,474.60 12,463,604.00 7,858,138,85 63.05
10 R -—— 7-- —— e REVENUGE FROM FEDERAL S0UR 383,362,990 149,604,92 203, 458.00 82,640.51 40.62
10 R === 9=- commee - OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE 81,641.00 © 68,493.56 68,844.36 57,944.46 84.17
10 R === === ——--oe ——o Revenue 18,376,992.90 11,102,392.21 18,309,668.485 13,603,402.07 74.30
10 E -~~~ 1-- -—---- -—- SATARIES 9,794,261.61 6,163, 804,446 9,238,107.28 5,880,109.97 63.65
1¢ E --- 2~~ ~—w=~-- -~- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,846,856,95 2,543,434.43 3,630,233.17 2,333,354.28 64,28
10 E -~ 3= —————= -— PURCHASED SERVICES 2,213,984.20 1,324,981.55 2,349,661.83 1,194,523.47 50.84
10 B === 4w mewmee amn NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS £90,100.50 501,303.13 677,925,24 473,985.04 69.92
10 B -—= 5-= ——--—m ——- CAPITAL OBJECTS 46,296.00 14,976.36 49, 396.00 33,174.24 82.12
19 E --- $-- --———- -—— DEBT RETIREMENT 60,000,00 30,213.05 61,141.21 38,877.33 63,59
10 B == 7= —---mm —— INSURANCE 139,969.00 140,665,15 145,868.00 133,056.75 91.22
10 BE -—— f-- =--ene - OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 2,219,932.64 0.00 2,121,038.12 Q.00 0.00
10 E -~ 9—= —————s ——- OTHER OBJECTS 38,376.00 26,835.12 45,288.00 35,854.68 79.15
10 B - ——— —————— —— Expense 19,049, 776.90 10,753,213.25 18,309,668.85 10,122,935.76 55.2%
21 R === 2-= —==—m— ——— REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOQURCE 0.00 4,694,55 0.09 11i,024.862 0.00
2} B ——— === e e Revenue 0.00 4,694,55 0.00 11,024.62 ¢.00
2 E === 3= —mmoe oo PURCHASED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.62 .00
21 B -== d== —om——m = NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 0.00 -629.82 0.00 2,637.66 0.00
21 B === === smmmme e Expense 0.00 -629.82 0.00 6,182,28 0.00
27 R -— 11— —————— ——— INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,219,932.64 0.G0 2,121,038.12 .00 0.¢0
2T R ——— 3= —=———— ——— INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 41, 688.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00¢
27 R ——— 5-= ———mmm - REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOU 17,000.00 7,676.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 R === f-— —————— ——- REVEWUE FRCM STATE SOURCE 887,288.63 481,038.00 T98,054.00 583,858.00 13.16
2T R -—— 71— ————— ——- REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 536,047.70 151,322,111 504,285.7% 187,386.86 37.16
27T R === === —mmm e Revenue 3,701,956.97 640,036.11" 3,423,377.83 17L,244.86 22.53
27 E -—— 1-- —————- —-—- SATARIES 2,315,847.02 1,455,355.13 2,185,333.39 1,401,057.75 64.11
27T B -~ 22—~ o o EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 975,616.88 606,705.37 B49,634.74 552,207.84 64,99
2T E — 3— - —- PURCHASED SERVICES 273,798.00 124,577.30 333,058.01 194,420.35 58.37
27T E —— 4d-— —-————— -——- NON-CAPITAL OBSECTS 121,895.07 88,134.03 42,350.79 49,346.41 116,52
27 E — 5-—- ———- ——= CAPITAEL OBJECTS 9, 800,00 0.00 10,000,006 10,877.09 108.77
27T E —~= 1-- ————~— ——~ INSURANCE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 E === 9= ~ommem ——o OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 4,159.0C 3,000.00 &,113.93 270.46
2T B ——— ——— == ——- Expense 3,701,556.97 2,318,930.83 3,423,377.83 2,216,023.37 64.73
38 R --- 2-- —-—-—--- —--- REVENUE FROM LOCAIL SOURCE 132,000.00 132,000.00 121,372.00 0.00 0.0¢
38 R - —mm oo o Revenue 132,000.00 132,000,00 121,372.00 0.00 0.00
38 E —— 66— -————= ——- DEBT RETIREMENT 126,100.00 103,050.00 128,700.00 21,4850.00 16.98
38 B —m oo mmmme e Expense 126,100.00 103,050,00 128,700.00 21,850.00 16.98
39 R ——— 2-— —————- ——- REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 2,342,225.00 2,341,605.29 2,694,885.00 4.35 0.00
39 R ——— ——— ——=——= —-- Revenue 2,342,229.00 2,341, 605,29 2,694,885.00 4.35 0.00
39 B === b~ ————-— ——— DEBT RETIREMENT 2,603,622,50 2,081,81:.27 2,727,322.50 488,661.27 17.92
39 B —-- == e o Expense 2,603,622.50 2,081,831.27 2,727,322.50 4188, 661.27 17.92
50 R ==~ 2—= ——=——- ——= REVENUE FROM LOCAL SCURCE 443,680.20 307,272,46 433,380.60 299,106.02 69.02
50 R === B—— ——-—-— ——- REVENUE FROM STATE SCURCE 9,341.78 11,646.50 10,945.69 12,132.29 110.84
50 R --- 1-— ——-—m- ——- REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 243,059%.4¢ 120, 302.56 266,219.55 115,935.33 43,55



2010-11 2010-11 2011-12 2011i-12  2011-12
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prij Obj Revised Budget FYTD Activity Revised Budget FYTD Activity EYTD %
10 R ——- 2-~ ————-- —-- REVEMUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 5,340,804.00 5,327,313.85 5,547,026.00 3,027,81%.13 54.38
I0 R --- 3-- ————— ~o INTER-DEISTRICT TRANSFERS 244,034.,00 4,331.45 228,510.00 0.00 0.00
10 R ——— B-r oo - REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOU 1,500.00 1,363.60 1,363.00 0.0G 0.00
10 R === f== —==—mm ——- REVENUE FROM STATE SCURCE 13,340,822.00 8,500,723.50¢ 12,135,09G.00 7,856,474.60 6d.74
10 R ==~ 7-= -————w ~—— REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 295,753.00 105,694,149 383,362.90 149,604.92 39.02
I R === B o OTHER SQURCES OF REVENUE 34, 357.00 49,234.79 Bl,641.00 68,493.56 83.90
10 R === oo —mmmmm - Revenue 19,257,270.00 13,988,661.08 16,376,992.90 11,102,392.21 60.41
i0E-—1-- ———-—— —— SALARTES 8,686,725.00 6,205,0981.85 9,794,261,61 6,168,804. 46 62,98
10 B —== 2-- —mmmirar EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS 4,231,954.00 2,875,681.44 3,846,856.95 2,545,434.43 66.17
10 E --=- 3-= ———omm ——- PURCHASED SERVICES 2,15%,344.00 1,215,296,91 2,213,984.29 1,324,981.55 59.85
10 BE —~= d=o wemvwrmn oo NON-CAPITAI OBJECTS 662,693.00 487,916.67 690,100.50 501,303.13 72.64
10 B === 5-= ———-—-- ——= CAPITAL OBJECTS 63,952.00 23,053.54 46,296.00 14,976.36 32.35
10 E === §~~ ~--omm ——- DEBT RETIREMEMNT 118,752,00 41,959,08 60,000.00 3G,213.03 50.36
I0 E -— T-- === -—- INSURANCE 108,136.00 96,348.90 139, 8659.00 140, 665.15 100.50
10 B === B-= wmomoms aue OPERATING TRANSFERS 0UT 2,246,416.00 0.00¢ 2,219,932,.64 0.00 .00
i0 E --- 9=~ —-—-——- ——- OTHER OBJECTS 192,116.00 . 16,684,900 38,376.00 26,835.12 69.93
10 E -~ === ——moom = Expensa 19,2%7,088.00 11,002,033.29 19,049,776.90 14,753,213,25 56.45
21 R —-=~ 2—= —————— ——- REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 0.00 5,808.13 0.0c 4,694,.55 0.00
21 R —mm mmm e Ravenue .00 5,808.13 0.0¢ 4,694,55 0.00
2L B == - mmmeme e NOM~-CAPITAL OBJECTS 0.00 1,905.00 0.00 -62%.82 0.00¢
20 B ——= -~ —m———— ——— Expense 0.0¢ 7,905.00 0.00 -629.82 0.00
27 R === 1l== ———m—m = INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,1495,027.00 0.00 2,219,932,64 0.00 0.00
27T R === 3=~ =mmmoer —me INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 40,7176.00 0.co 41, 688.00 0.00 0.00
27 R --~ 35—~ ———--- —-—— REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOU 500.00 17,92%.00 17,000,400 7,676.00 45.15
27 R === G- —————— ——— REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCE 880,027.00 636,713.00 887,288.63 481,038.00 54.21
27T R ——= T=— ———mm e REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 660,139.00 257,793.32 536,047,170 151,322.11 28.23
27 R - 9= —————— ——- GTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2T R ——— === === Revenue 3,776,469.00 912,685,322 3,701,956.97 640,036,111 17.29
27 E --- 1-— ——==—= --= SALARIES 2,290,009.00 1,468,475.28 2,315,847.02 1,495,355.13 64.57
27T E == 2~ ———m—— ——— EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,020,302.00 749,702.12 975,616.88 %06,705.37 62.19
27T 8 ——— 33— —————- —- PURCHASED SERVICES 312,596.00 153,021.43 273,798.00 124,577.30 4%.50
27 B - 4= ———m— — NON~CAPITAL OBJECTS 99,544.00 69,107.34 121,895.07 88,134.03 72.30
27 E ——= 55— ——==—m ——- CAPITAL OBJECTS 49,018.00 25,080.71 9,800.00 0.00 0.00
2T E -—— 7= —————— ——- INSURANCE s, 000.00 987.57 5,000,900 0.00 0.00
27T E ——~ 9= —————— ——- OTHER OQBJECTS 0.90 Q.00 0.00 4,159.00 0.00
21 B ==n —mm mmmmem o Expense 3,776,469.00 2,466,374,25 3,701,956.57 2,318,930.83 62.64
38 R ——~ 2-— -—---- —-- REVENUE FROM LOCAL, SOURCE 129,746.00 129,746.00 132,000.00 132,000.00 100.00
38 R ——= @—— ———==m s NON REVENUE 1,168,375.00 1,162,174.90 G.00 0.00 0.00
IR -——— - e - Revenue 1,298,121.00 1,291,920.90 132,000.00 132,000.00 100,00
38 E -~ B-— -——--= -== DEBT RETIREMENT 1,275,071.00 1,168,374.20 126,100.00 103,050.00 §1.72
38 E —=-= === m-mmmm —ee Expense 1,275,071.00 1,168,374.90 126,100.00 103,050.00 B1.72
39 R === 2-— —-————= --- REVENUE FROM LOCAL. SOURCE 2:437,216.00 2,435,552,25 2,342,229.00 2,341, 605,29 99.97
39 R ——= —== ———mem = Revenue 2,437,216.00 2,435,552.25 2,342,22%,00 2,341,605.29 99.97
39 E -—— 6-- —————— -—- DEBT RETIREMENT 2,465,810.00 544,205.00 2,603,622.50 2,081,811.27 79,96
39 B --— == ~—=-—— ——— Expense 2,465,81G.00 544, 205,00 2,603,622.50 2,081,81:.27 7%9.96
50 R -—~ 2-- --=--- ——= REVENUE FROM LOCAL SCURCE 449,769, 00 330,665.72 443,680.20 307,272.46 £9.2¢
30 R ——— 6= ——mm o REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCE 10,272.00 12,399.43 9,341.78 11,646.50 124.867



2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13  2012-13
Fd T Loc Dbj Func Brij Obj Revised Budget FYTD Activity Revised Budget FYTD Activity FYTD %
50 R ——— —== —=———= wu- Revenue 6%96,081,38 439,221.52 710,545.84 427,177.64 60,12
50 E —-=» l-= ——-mee oo SALARIES 227,513.00 155, 045,41 219,402.62 159,630.03 72,76
50 B -== 2-— ———mmm ——- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 36,910.00 23,743,860 33,762.04 24,072.50 71.30
50 E —== 3-= ~m-ees oo PURCHASED SERVICES 363,283.67 301,777.22 3B3,00?l35 315,531;09 82.38
50 E -== 84— —-omom ——- NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 73,761.99 . 20,152.68 13,230.99 5,893,461 8.05%
50 E == 9-= —---om e OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 125.25 0.00 ¢.c0 .00
50 B —=— =me oo o Expense 701, 868, 66 500,844.42 709,403.51 505,127.23 71.20

Khkkkkkhhhkkhkkkknkkkxt ¥ Fnd of report whrdkkkkkrkwikikkkkrkids

Number of Agcounts: 2125



2010-11 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12  2011-12
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Obj Raevised Budget FYTD Activity Revised Budget FYTD Activity FYTD %
50 R ——= T-— —-mme - REVENUE FROM FEDERAL S0UR 228,605.00 125,393.20 243,059.40 120,302.58 4%.50
50 R === ~== -~-——- -—- Revenue 698, 646.00 468,953.35 696,081.38 439,221.52 63,10
50 B ——= i-= momeee ——- SALARTES 222,048.00 155,122.70 227,913.00 155,045.41 68.03
50 E === 2-- —--omm - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 416,518.00 31,926,953 36,921¢.00 23,743.86 64.33
50 E --- 3-- --=-—= -—- PURCHASED SERVICES 382,747.00 285,959,974 363,283.67 301.7077.22 83.07
50 E === 4w wmmmee —em NON-CAPTTAL OBJECTS 39,334.00 5,490.12 73,761.99 20,152.68 27.32
50 B —-= V== —mmmmm e INSURANCE 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50 B --= O9=- —-om—m ——— OTHER OBJECTS 125.00 120.25 0.o00 125.25 0.00
50 € ==~ --— -————- ——— Expense 691,047.00 478,619.74 701,868,466 500,844.42 71.36

Number of Accounts: 1879

FhEhkkhEERA*AR R NI kNN ER** Bnd OF report *rEEkxkkikhkkkkkkkd ke kar



Evansville Community School District

340 Fair Street D&ﬁf&:ﬂfgjﬁ
Evansville, W1, 53536 . .

! ’ treudend@ L12.wd.
Phone: (i 608) 882-3383 eudend@evansville k12 .wi.us
Fax: (608) 882-6564
To: Evansville Board of Education

From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re: Policy 760.01 School Meal Prices
Date: April 24, 2013

The Child Nutrition Reauthorization Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 includes
requirements for setting school meal prices. Districts must follow the new regulations in order
to continue to receive meal reimbursements. District meal price information is collected
annually by DPI to show compliance with the new law.

Because the meal price is regulated by DPI, | am recommending that we remove District Policy
760.1 which is the meal price worksheet to allow for ease of changing meal prices to comply

with the law each year. The BOE would continue to approve meal prices each year according to
District Policy 760.

Below is more information concerning HHFKA of 2010.

CHILD NUTRITION REAUTHORIZATION HEALTHY, HUNGER-FREE K!DS ACT OF 2010 Sec. 205.
Equity in school lunch pricing

Effective SY beginning July 1, 2011, schools are required to charge students for paid meals at a price that
is on average equal to the difference between free meal reimbursement and paid meal reimbursement;
Schools that currently charge less are required to gradually increase their prices over time until they

meet the requirement; Schools may choose to cover the difference in revenue with non-Federal funds
instead of raising paid meal prices.



Revised: July 12, 2010 760.1
Revised: June 27,2011
Revised: July 30, 2012

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BREAKFAST/LUNCH FEE SCHEDULE

Parents/guardians who have an approved Application for Free Meals or Reduced Price Meals
will automatically qualify for reduced Materials Fees:

Breakfast Fees Daily
Elementary/Intermediate School $1.50
Middle School $1.60
High School $1.60
Milk (1/2 Pint) $ .35
Reduced Meals Breakfast $.30

 Lunch Fees Daily
Elementary/Intermediate $2.10
School
Middle School $2.35
High School $2.35
Adults $3.25
Milk (1/2 Pin) $.35
Reduced Lunch $.40

e All fees, including food service, must be paid for students to participate in end of year
celebratory field trips, prom, or graduation.



Approved: April 14, 1986 760
Revised: December 8, 2003
Revised: July 12, 2004

FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM

The Evansville Community School District shall offer meal programs that are nutritious and well
balanced at moderate prices. All students in the District shall have an opportunity to participate

in the school meal programs. The program shall endeavor to help students learn healthy eating
habits for life.

Food service reimbursable meal prices shall be established by the Board annually. In accordance
with federal guidelines, students who qualify shall be offered meals at a free or reduced price.
The food service program shall be reviewed annually,

The business manager is responsible for the management of the school lunch, breakfast, milk and
ala-carte programs. The business manager may delegate specific duties in relation to the food
service programs to the food service director.

The District will operate with a positive financial balance. If in any given year expenses do not
meet revenues, a transfer will be required to be made by the general fund (Fund 10).

Complaints regarding school lunch policy, quality or service should be directed to the Food
Service Director and Business Manager and may be reviewed by the District Administrator.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.34 Wisconsin Statutes
118.13
120.10(16)
120.13(6)(10)
PI 9, Wisconsin Administrative Code
National School Lunch Act (42 USC 1751 et. seq.)
Child Nutrition Act of 1966 (42 USC 1771 et. seq.)



MEMO

To: ECSD Board of Education

From: Jerry Roth, District Administrator

Re: _ 2013-2014 Budget Reduction Options 5-7 - -
Date: 4-29-13

Included in your Board Packet are three additional budget reduction options that 1 would like the Board
to consider for the purpose of balancing the 2013-2014 budget. The additicnal options were developed
after taking input from the Board, staff and the community. Each option reflects the budget neutral
impact for health insurance that was determined by the Board during the April 8 Board meeting. The
Educator Effectiveness budget line was removed after the District secured funding through a
Department of Public Instruction grant.

Option 5

Budget reduction option 5 removes the Technology Infrastructure Debt and reduces the elementary
physical education reduction from a 1 FTE reduction to a .27 FTE reduction. The physical education
change restores physical education instruction to three 35 minute class periods.

Option 6

Budget reduction option 6 maintains the Technology Infrastructure Debt and includes the same change
in physical education staffing and services as option 5. This option removes the four staff reductions
that were included under the Middle School Schedule Change.

Option 7 | L
Budget reduction option 7 was developed collaboratively and with compromise with the Evansville
Education Association (EEA)} Executive Council. Option 7 reflects the following changes.

Annual Additions List
» Removal of Books, Software and Resources
¢ Removal of Continuous School Improvement
e Removal of the two 5 hour Clerk positions

Salary and Benefits
e Reduction of salary increases from 2% to 1%

Subtraction List
e Removal of the Librarian (This adds a Librarian in exchange for two clerk positions)
» Removal of Middle School Language Arts, Physical Education, Science and Social Studies
o Add the Middle School and High School Gifted and Talented position

If State Funding is Increased:
If the District receives additional state funding for the 2013-2014 school year, the EEA Executive

Council and I support the funding of the annual additions and an additional 1% salary increase
respectively.

Board Of Education Next Steps:
o Board of Education approves a 2013-2014 budget option
e Board of Education approves layoff notices for budgetary purposes




D0'E6E'TIT ynsay | €T0T/ST/Y
- SDSEVUZIP }ijau=yg
- sasea.dul Alejes (00°£86°TTT) unsay |
00'EL9°21 nsay _ - SBSEDRSP 14ausg
- sasealau) Aejes
{00 zsv'sse)
{00°265°56) ! 19 {00 ¢zr'60E) ynsoy |
00°L1S'Z ynsay |
{(00-9v2'es€)
35{] W) PRAOIBY i $3IpNIS 205 351] Wiod} paAoLY T s3[pNis§ "20S - $asealIul Jjauag
381| WO PaROLIBY T 22UII5 151| Wiy pasoway i ElelIEThS - sasealoul Asejes
381| Woil panoway T pe >r_n_ 18| Wiouy pasowiay i pe >cn_
251) WUy pAAGIIRY T Iy aFendue] 35| Wouy parcy i Jy afendueq {00'€26'Y6T) ynsay L
F8uey?) 3[NPaYIS |O0YIS I[PPIA agueyd INpPaYIs |00YIS SIPPIA
{009 'esE)
(00 2zeTt) FIEY 1D sa5EDUIDP Jjauag (00 zzeTy) PIER D S95e3.109p JjBuag (00 zze'ew) PIEF D sIsealdap Jjeuag
(00°6L4"6T) ¥9'0 lfeM Apmag {00°6L16T) 79°0 (1eH Apnig (00'6L1'6T) 90 ller Apnig
(00 £08'%¥) T w3 (0008 WY} T ws|3 (00" L08"YY) T wa|3
(00°1T45°£T) A4 pa Ayd {00°T5°4T) £2°0 p= Ayd (007 TL5°LT) 70 pe Alg
{00°59%°€9) T yyeay {00'59t"€9) T YijeaH (00°59t'€9) T YafesH
(00°010°C7) S0 a1sniA {00 01072} 50 SN (0oroto'z2) 50 1SNy
35| ol panoiual T ueleIgn (00°998'56} T uelieqIy {00°998'56) T ueleIgI
(00°9zT'3r) T ASIY-1 (00"9zz'8Y) T 3s1y-1v {00-9zZ'3V) T ASIY-1Y
suonRJIexqgns SUOIPEIqNS stigipeIgNS
{00'66L°0%€) (00°691'€99) {00'6998%S)
(00°sEv'SET) (00"ser'sE2) (oo ser'seT)
{00"v9g'50T) (00°veL Ley) {oo'veTete)
00 ¥ro'ty FTEF D $9582.0U1 1joUDY 00 FY9y YIEY 11D saseasoul Jjauag 00'¥F9'y sasealdu] Jyaulg
- $25B3J0U| YjRu=g - $35E2J0U] Ji2Udg - saseRLIUl Jjausg
00°'0Z.'86 sasealou| Aejes 00°0FF L6T sasealou Aejes 00 0vr L6T saseasIur Arejes
35I| wol; parowal Jnoy g -peD 00°SLS'6T anoy § -3 00'5.9°6T dney § - 348D
38 oy parsiuel anoy g -3peD 00'SLS°6T noy 5 - 33 00°545°6T Jney g -3ps[d
00°000°T 00°005'981 Q0'000°2L
35l] Woy paacid 1g9Q snnlIses) ABojouyaa 00°005%T1 1Gag aunlannselju| ABojouynag) 18|| e} pasoLua 3qag aJnlonnsedfu] ABoouyaa)
000002 uoisiaauc) 2oq [ensul|ig 007000 UQISIBAUDD 20 |enduig 00°000'F Ue|siaAugD 20 jendui)ig
Is) woy psrowsl  JUBLISACIALW] JOOYIS SNCNURUGD 0o 0000 juswaacsduw| [0OYIS SNONUIIUOD 00°000°0Z JuBWaAIdW | [©OIS shonuIuoD)
FT-ET0T 3|q2|IeaY SjURID S5aUIAI0244] JOJEINPT FT-E£T0T 3|/ BAY SiURID SSUBAILID)T] JOIRINPS +I-ETOT 3(GE{|BAY SIURID SSzUSAI1d24] JOledNpg
151 WD PRROWIRI SIUNOSDY ‘DIEMOS ‘53009 00°000°0S $92N053Y ‘BUEM0S ‘So0og 0000008 S32N0STY ‘2IBMOS “Sq00g
SUORIPPY [enutyY SUONIPPY [ENuULY SUONIpPPY [ENUUY
I NOILdO 9 NOILdO g NOILdO
{00°SEV‘SET) {00 ser'sez) (00" ser'seT) INIOd BNILYVLS L3Dand

SNOILdC NOILONJd3Y 135aNn4d #10¢-€10<



308 Joj ETOZ-0T-E suoldQ 193png

00°v08'9SE ansay |
- S35EIIDVE JyIURg 00'65E'E9T nnsay “
- sasealou Agjes
- sa58320U1 JYaUEg 00°292'19% NSy _ ' paxy %54°Z 18 UeD| 0D0'000°TS Us paseq uawhed 1g3q.
{00"BITL"96) nssy |_ - saseasnn Aejes ' %6°0T = 852Ul QWH uesd!
: - sasealIUl 1yausg 244077 = N-18D PRIEwNs]
00'€£5°298 {00°579'691) amsay | - sageasaur Agjeg
00°880'6R. (o0's502'592) Wnsay |
00'265'S6 T | |Doizesises {00826 °¢0T) sy |
00°96Y'£69
00°¥85'69 T s3IPNS I0§ 00°r85'69 1 salpng 205 T - Saseasauf ysuad
00°T6E'0G T EWTTETETY 00" I6E'D6 T 2JU35 - saseanul Alejes
00'S5E'98 T p2 Aud 00"5SE'98 1 pa-Aud
00°ST6'SY 1 1y afenduey 0O’ ST6'Sk 1 Jy 9%endue {no"0sHiLEs) ynsay _
agueyD IINPaYIS |OOYIS B|PPIA 2Puvey) ANPSHS {00135 I PPIA
00" T5T TOY
[t 4 YIE'R 11D sasgalap Hauag 00'TEE'TY HTE'E D [ELEYRETRITEITED 00'TIETY PTE Y TI0 535e3439p Jljausg 00'TTE'TY FLEF D §asERITIAP J|joued
ooeLy'st v9'0 1I2H Apris 00GLY'BL ) ¥9°'0 e Apnas 00 6LE6T ra0 |[eH Aprig Q0'6LY'ST P90 {leH Apms
00°L08'vr T wa|3 00°L08°vr T w213 00°L08"vi I we(3 Q0'L08'vY T wayg
00°9L0°59 1 pa Ayd 00'9.0°S9 T pa A 00'9£0'59 T pa Ayd 00'9£0°59 T pe Aud
00°591'ES 1 YyeaH DO'SOY'ES T ijeaH 00'59¥'E9 T tHE3 4 00'$9FES T Yieay
00°010'72 50 AENA CoO0T0TT %0 2Ishy 00'010°ZT S0 250N 00°0t0’ce 50 ASNN
0099856 T wewerqn DO'598°56 1 uenesan Q09986 T uelredqr] 00°998'56 T ueplelqn
00'922'8k T R L 00°9ZC"8Y T Y5y O0'9ZE'Bl T Y51y 00'9zz'gr . T H5id-Y
| SUBHSEIGS SUGIIERGIE STONIEIGNS SUGHDERGNS
(00102856} (on'T0L'856) {00°T0L 856} . {oo"ToL 956}
(D0°ser'sEz) (00 Ser'SEE) (00 ser°see) {00°5ER'SET)
{0099z ’ecs) (po-99z'ezs) {00°99Z°€z¢) - |{oorgsz EeL)
00°Fr3'Y FIEF D sa5EaI0V] 14aUag DO ve T PTEF D sasERIIUL JYouRy erer SISEIIIUF 12USY 00°rr9 b FIER 113 sasEaJoU) JJRuRg
Q0'ZES'SST i 2 sasea0tr| Jysusg DO'TES'SET ; ; sasERIIU] 1yPuag 00'ZES'SSE EEECE RN RETE ] DO7ESS5E ] saseasau) wausd]
Q0 OFY L6T saseadou| Aejes 00'0kL LGT saseasauL e[S 00°0vY'LGT saseanul Aejes 00°0FF'L6T saseau] Areles
00'SLG'6T oy 5 - Y130 00'SL5'61 ELITE-RR 5] 00'5L5'6T noy § -0 00°5£5'6T T AnoyY §- 38D
00'6.5'6T 0N S = Y1810 (00'6/5°RT INOY G- 412D 00'S£56T inay g - S0 DO°SLS'GT Aoy 5 -3
00'009'97 00°005'92% 00°005'922 DO'0QS'9ZE
00'00S rIT 18 AIMONISEYU] AFG[ouYIRY, 00005 FIT 1q8@Q aannasesu) ABojouyaa ), 00005 PLT 1aq 3mInaseY ABOIDULI3 L 00005 ¥TIT 1gag aUmInaseu| AZo|ouyss ]
000007 UOISIPAUDD 20 endung o000’y uoIssaAUaS e [enFuln 00°000'E uo(sJaau0; 2oq [endul|ig 00°000° woisIaAuaD a0 [ensulllg
00°000°0% AuUzwaagadwy J00YIS SNONLHIU0D 00'000°0k TUBWAADIEW) [GOLIS SNONUHIUCY) 00°000'0Y aWaA0IdwW] [aoyIg shonuuo) 00000 DY 1WawWRA0IdWE [O0YIS ShOnUU0)
00'000'0T 553UDAIBHT JOIBINPT 00'000°0z ssauanNIayd Jo1ednrpy 00 000'0T SSURANIFYF 10IEINPI 00°'000°0T s53UaANDaYT JOIEINEY
00°000'08 saaInosay 'Srem)0s Heog 00'000'0S $2IINCSY ‘UEMIOS ‘SHoCh 00'000°0S $30JN05RY 2IeMPO0S 5Ho0g 00°000°0S $92JN0SaY 'SIEmMyjus SH00g
suonippy Jendu SUBTIPIY [Enuy SUONIPPY [ENULY ) SUOIIpPY jEnuuyY
¥ NOILdD TNOILIO THOILAD THOMa0
{ooser'sez) (00'sER'SEL) {oo'sevsed) {o0°5EY'SEZ) ANIOd HNILYYLS L390NE

SNOILJO NOILDNQ3Y 139019 P10Z-ET0L



RATIONALE FOR 2013-14 BUDGET ADDITIONS

s Textbooks, Software, Resources - $50,000

This annual budget addition will result in-the District having a $70,000 budget for curriculum related -
resources. The current budget for this purpose is $20,000 and is insufficient to support the District
curricutum needs in the face of alignment to The Commaon Core State Standards. This budget amount will
allow the District to begin to replace outdated instructional resources and to anticipate upcoming demands

for alignment to the Mext Generation Science Standards. The lack of funding in previous budget for this
purpose has resulted in fragmented implementation of resources.

s Educator Effectiveness - 520,000

Educator Effectiveness is mandated by the DPI for implementation in 2014-2015. In preparation for the
mandate, the District needs to move forward with a pilot program that will assist the District in transitioning

to full implementation. The annual funds will be usad to build staff capacity to improve professional
practices as requirad by Educator Effactiveness,

» Continuous School Imorovement - $40,000

This annual budget expenditura will support the work of developing a continucus school improvameant
infrastructure in the District. Specifically, it will allow for the developmeant of a consistant data analysis
process across all schools, the implementation of a universal screener and progress monitoring systam, and
provide the resources to suppert Building level and District level Leadership Teams.

o  District Bilingual Document Conversion -52,000

The District is not in compiiance with converting Student/Parant documents to multiple languages. This

budget requast reprasants funds that will be used to start the process of translating documents. This
expensa will need to be budgeted for each year.

s Technology/Phone Infrastructure Debt Pavment - $114,500

The District has an opportunity to move forward with the recommendations outlinad in the PDS Technology
audit recently completed. The plan would be to seek Board approval to borrow the funds necessary to
complete the recommencded upgrades over the next fiscal year. This opportunity is made availabie to the
District through a State Trust Fund Loan program offared to Schools and municipalities. The plan would be
to borrow apprpximatel\/ $1,000,000 at 2.75% fixed interest rate over a 10 year payback period. The

budgeted line item represents the first year debt payment. More information will be presentad to the
Board at a future date.

BUDGET ADDET.IONS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR 2014-2015

s  Alternative Education Program
» 4-year old Kindergarten Program
--—-o -Schoel Safety-initiatives - - —— - — oo o



Approved: June 10, 1985 187
Revised: August 13, 2001

Revised: December 13,2010

1% Reading: 4-29-13

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS

Citizens of the District are welcome to appear at Board meetings to voice their concerns and
provide input. At the same time, citizens should bear in mind that even though Board meetings
are open to the public, they are not meetings of the public. Hence, it is necessary to maintain
order at Board meetings.

At the Board’s first regular meeting of the month, normally the second Meanday-Wednesday of
the month, a Public Presentation segments will provide the opportunity for the audience to bring
forward an item of interest, not already on the agenda or comment on items on the agenda. A
registration form (Blue Card) should be filled out and submitted by the end of this segment for
anyone wishing to comment during this section. At Committee of the Whole meetings,
normally the fourth or last Menday-Wednesday of the month, only comments related to items
on the agenda may be offered. The Board will verify that if there is a concern, the community
member has first discussed the issue with the appropriate staff member as needed.

In accordance with the intent of the open meetings law, the Board can not respond or take action
on any item not published on the agenda but may ask questions to seek further information.

Should audience members, or members of the public in general, want to request an item for a
future agenda, they should contact a Board member who will forward the item to the Board
President or District Administrator who will consider the item for a future agenda as appropriate.
Ttems for future agendas should be submitted for consideration to the Board President or District
Administrator at least one full week prior to the meeting. Such factors as time, agenda and
urgency of the proposed request will also be considered.

The Board/Committee can not hear complaints of school personnel. The Board President or
Chairperson will redirect any such comments to the District Administrator for follow up per
other District procedures.

Letters written to the Board will be distributed to Board Members in their Board mailboxes for
review.

The following guidelines will allow the Board to receive public input and continue to conduct
the business of the District in an orderly and efficient manner. Each speaker shall be allowed up
to five minutes to address an issue or express an opinion. However, the time to speak maybe
decreased by the President due to time constraints of a meeting. The Board may set a time limit
for discussion of an issue, to accommodate the number of speakers, and may decide if a separate

hearing is needed on an issue. Any deviation from these guidelines shall be at the discretion of
the Board President.

1. Any individual may register with the District Administrator or his/her designee

beginning 15 minutes before the time scheduled for a Board meeting or a public
hearing.



2. Full address of their place of residence must be on registration forms.

3. Citizens can express an opinion in writing on the registration form. All Board
members will read these opinions.

4. If a person wants to speak on more than one issue, a registration card should be
submitted for each issue.

5. Public appearances at regular or special board meetings and committee meetings will
be penmtted at the pomt of the meeting as 1nd1cated in the meetmg notice/agenda. At

of the audlence should not comment or 1nterrupt dunng the Board’s d1scussmn unless
specifically invited to speak.

6. Registrants will be called to speak according to the order in which they have

registered.

Each speaker must rise and note his/her name for the record.

A process monitor can be appointed to assist in enforcing the time limits.

There shall be no interruptions by other persons in the audience.

0. The Board members or District Administrator may ask questions during or after the

presentation.

11. The Board President may rule a presentation repetitive or out of order and terminate
it.

12. The Board President, at his/her discretion may ask for public input during a meeting.

13. Persons presenting written documents are strongly urged to bring at least 15 copies
for Board members, key administrators, and the press.

0 00 )

Legal Ref.: Section 19.81 Wisconsin Statutes (Declaration of Policy)
19.83 (2) (Meetings of Governmental Bodies)
19.84(2) (Public Notice)
19.85 (Exemptions)



Revised: September 12, 2011 322
Revised: May 14, 2012

Revised: July 30, 2012

Revised:

1" Reading: 4-29-13

STUDENT SCHOOL DAY

Wisconsin law requires the Evansville Community School District Board of Education to reserve
to itself the right to establish rules that schedule the hours of the normal school day. In
establishing such rules, the Board will consider comments from parents, staff, and district
residents.

Once established, the schedule of hours of a normal schoo! day will be posted in school
buildings, on the web site, and distributed to the local media.

The schedule of hours for a normal school day for respective grade levels shall be as follows:

Y Day Kindergarten Morning class 8:05 a.m.- 11:20-a.m. (if a.m. only)
Afternoon class  12:00 pm.-  3:05 p.m.

Full Day Kindergarten 8:05 a.m. 3:10 3:085 p.m.

Grades 1 —2 8:05 a.m. - 3:10 3:05 p.m.

Grades 3 -5 8:05a.m. - 3:10 3:65 p.m.

Grades 6 — 8 7:50 am. - 3:05 3:60 p.m.

Grades 9—12 8:00 a.m. - 3:15 p.m. |

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.01(10) Wisconsin Statutes (Classifications)
120.12(15) (School Board Duties)
121.02(1)(1)2 (School District Standards)
PI 8.01(2)(f)2 Wisconsin Administrative Code



Approved: 152
1" Reading: 4-8-13; 2™ Reading: 4-29-13

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

The Evansville Community School District Employee Handbook is set by statutes and District
policies. In case of a direct conflict between the Employee Handbook, pelicies-ofthe Board; and
any specific provisions of an individual contract, the individual contract shall control.

Proposals regarding the Employee Handbook may orlgmate from administration, the Board
and/or employees. 2 remb he

cases, proposed new or rev1sed Employee Handbook sect10ns shall state their potential
contribution in furthering the mission of the District.

Board members shall be informed of and given the opportunity to participate fully in the
discussion of each proposed new or amended section of the Employee Handbook. An Employee
Handbook section shall be adopted or amended after the Board has had three opportunities to
read and discuss the proposals at successive Board meetings. Where implementation of a new or
revised Employee Handbook section needs to occur prior to the next board meeting, the Board
may approve the section of the Employee Handbook at the meeting where the first or second
readings occur.

The Employee Handbook is intended to provide employees with information regarding policies,
procedures, ethics, expectations and standards of the District; however, the Employee Handbook
should not be considered all inclusive. Copies of Board Policies and the Employee Handbook are
available in each administrative office to all personnel and are on the District website at
www.ecsdnet.org/. It is important that each employee is aware of the policies and procedures
related to his/her position. The rights and obligations of all employees are governed by all
applicable laws and regulations, including, but not limited by enumeration to the following:
Federal laws and regulations, the laws of the State of Wisconsin, Wisconsin State Administrative
Code and the policies of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education.

The Employee Handbook shall be reviewed on a regular basis and updated as necessary.

Legal Ref.: Section 120.12(2) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)

Local Ref.: Policy #151- Board Policy Development



MEMORANDUM

To: Evansville Community School District (ECSD) Board of Education
From: Paula Landers, Director of Instruction
Vaunce Ashby, Director of Student Services
Steve Feeney, School Psychologist
Re: Renaissance Learning STAR Enterprise System
Date: April 2, 2013

Needs Statement:

In order to support student leaming through continuous school improvement practices (Rt!) that are
informed by student achievement data, the ECSD must implement a universal screening and progress
monitoring system that provides coherent K-12 communication and data access for educators and families.
Beginning Becember 1, 2013, this type of progress monitoring data will be required during the special
education referral process for students who may have a specific leaming disability.

Current State:

Currently, all students in grades 2-8 are screened for basic skill proficiency in reading, language usage, and
mathematics using the Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment. This assessment is
administered 2-3 times annually and requires three hours per administration. MAP data is used to identify
students who are in the 95" percentile (advanced level learners) or the 20-25M percentile (remedial level
learners) for intervention services. Once students are identified for additional services, their progress
toward grade levef benchmarks must be documented. The specific skill data provided by MAP is time-
consuming fo access and break down into skill subsets, and it does not provide progress monitoring data.
Current progress monitoring practices vary from school-to-school and teacher-to-teacher, making
communication and comparisons regarding student performance across buildings unclear.

Process and Timeline;

In 2011-2012 the District Rtl Team {comprised of reading specialists, at-risk teachers, school counselors,
school psychologists, and administrators) determined that the ECSD needed a K-12 universal screening
and progress monitoring tool in order to more effectively screen alf students, easily and efficiently access
student data, and consistently monitor student progress. Over the course of the 2011-2012 and 2012-2013
schaol years, the team studied several fools including STAR, AlMSWeb, Easy CBM, Classworks Universal
Screener, and Scholastic Reading and Math Inventories. STAR and AIMSWeb were the top two choices.
In March 2013 team consensus was that STAR provided the best fit for our District's needs.

If the purchase is approved, school intervention teams would like to begin using the STAR system for end
of the year progress monitoring and screening. The data gathered from this process will serve as the
foundation for student service decisions over the summer and as the 2013-2014 school year starts in
August. Having the universal screener and progress monitoring tool in place for school start next year will

ensure that there is enough fongitudinal data gathered to comply with the new special education referral
process laws beginning December 1, 2013.

Recommendation:
The Renaissance Learning STAR Enterprise system provides
o aK-12 computer adaptive universal screener and progress monitoring tool




» for efficient administration of the universal screener in math and reading (40-60 minute
administration) and progress monitoring probes (8-15 minutes) reducing the amount of time
required to administer an assessment and freeing it for instruction

o explicit alignment with the Common Core State Standards which helps focus intervention and
connect data across multiple assessments, including classroom assessments

¢ automatic scoring and data management which means data are accessible immediately for
individual students

o ecasily interpreted reports and charts for educators and parents

While STAR resolves many of the District's universal screening and progress monitoring needs, none of the
tools reviewed by the team offer everything. STAR will be used in conjunction with other supplemental
assessments to collect additional student proficiency data. Additionally, by shifting the universal screener

from MAP to STAR, the District will have to re-establish a baseline of data because the fwo assessments
are not comparable.

Budget:

The STAR system can be purchased as a three-year subscription or incrementally over the course of three
years. Renaissance has quoted a subscription rate based upon K-10 student enrollment (1550 students)
and initial implementation costs. Subscription costs will vary with student enroliment.

Three-year Subscription (lump sum) $65,557
Three-year Subscription (incremental) Year 1 $38,890
Year 2 $18,853
Year 3 $15,657
Total $73,400
Successive Years Subscription (after 3 years) $15,080

While the overall costis higher, purchase through the three-year incremental subscription fits best with
Fund 10 budget allocations for instructional resources and assessment.



lake Slaback
202 Jonathon Dr.
Janesville, W1 53548

April 5, 2013

Larry Martin

Technology Manager

Evansville Community Schoot District
340 Fair Street

Evansville, Wisconsin 53536

Dear Larry Martin,

H is with deep regret that | give you my formal notice of resignation as Technology Specialist at
Evansville Community School District. My last working day will be April 19, 2013.

| have enjoyed working at Evansville Community School District and will miss mvy colleagues here;
however, | have accepted a new position which will challenge my growth and further my career.

| appreciate the professional development from Evansville Community School District, and in particular

from you. Your mentoring support has encouraged me and | hope that we will continue our relationship
as | mave forward in my career.

f wish you and Evansville Community Schoal District continued growth and succass in the future.

Sincerely,

C;)qév, AN

Jake Slaback



April 16th, 2013

Mrs. Wick,

This letter of resignation is to inform you that I will not be returning for the
2013-2014 school year.

I have enjoyed my time so much at Theodore Robinson, thank you so much
for the opportunity to work here.

Sincerely,

%Mb @W

Mandy Giessel



Afolis

Dear Evansville Community School District,

Five years ago | was faced with a decision between a job at Evansville High School and
in another Wisconsin District. When my family and friends asked me how [ made the
decision, T explained that I based it entirely on the feeling T had when [ was speaking with
the Evansville English Department in the interview, and the quality of conversation
during the later meeting with district administrators. Quite honestly, I knew there was
something distinctly different about this place. I could tell that Evansville was filled with
educators committed fo cultivating community, respect, and positive relationships. A day
has not passed during my tenure as an English teacher in the district without a clear
confirmation of the accuracy of my original assessment.

For this reason, it 1s with some sadness that I must tell you that I will be resigning my
position as English teacher at the conclusion of the 2013 school year to pursue a PhD in
Literacy at the University of Colorado-Boulder. Because of the remarkable support of the
high school administration, I was able to attempt a pedagogical approach, writer’s
workshop and the publication of student-authored books, and to discover the efficacy of
the model. I know want to study and share this model with other districts. Again, I am so
grateful for the support of Scott Everson because it was through his encouragement that [
was able to uncover what I now feel is my life’s work.

Our students in Evansville are the best I have had a privilege of teaching in my career;
the teachers are the most dedicated of education professionals, and the administrators are
certainly the most encouraging and supportive. Evansville grew me as both a teacher and
a person, and I leave with deep gratitude for my time here and with a heartfelt promise to
visit the many friends I have made here whenever I am in Madison.

Thank you

Elhe H; berl %é__,

1@&“@



April 22, 2013

To Mr. Jerry Roth and School Board Members:

It is with bittersweet feelings that I submit this letter of resignation
effective for the 2013-2014 school year. I have verbally accepted a 2nd grade
position at an independent school in Louisville, Kentucky. 1 want to sincerely
thank the Evansville School District and the community of Evansville for their
support for the past fourteen years.

Thank you.

With best regards,

Nebisen C-0;

Allison C. Ojeda

NG
WAy



April 22, 2013

To Mr. Jerry Roth and School Board Members:

It is with bittersweet feelings that I submit this letter of resignation
effective for the 2013-2014 school year. 1 have verbally accepted a high school
Spanish position at an independent school in Louisville, Kentucky. 1 want to
sincerely thank the Evansville School District and the community of Evansville
for their support for the past fourteen years.

Thank you.

With best regards,

A\

Diego F.[Ojeda

QU fv\o |

i
o



W e N o W N

W W W WwWwWwWwWwWNNNNRNNRNNMNRNRNRERR@R#2 R BB 3§
@o%-ﬁgaEﬁﬁﬂg"‘sgumm-hwml—rotoooumm.thHowooummbwwr—xo

PART 11 Certified Staff

Section 7 INSURANCE AND LEAVE

7.01 Holidays

Teachers will receive the following three (3) holidays: Labor Day, Memorial Day and
Thanksgiving.

7.02 Sick, Personal, Bereavement, and Leave Benefits
Refer to Policies: 529.3 — Bereavement Leave
529.1 — Family & Medical Leave
529.4 — Use of Sick Leave
529.45 — Personal Leave
A. Sick/Personal/Business
1. Teachers may be absent for personal illness or injury up to eleven (11) days per
year. Three (3) of these days may be used each year for personal or business
leave. Unless an emergency situation prevails, a Sub-Online request for a
personal day(s) must be submitted at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to using
personal time. Personal days may not be used on the first day of school, during
the last two (2) weeks of the school year, or to extend vacation or holidays
except with prior approval of the District Administrator or designee.

2. Ininstances of emergency situations, when prior approval cannot be obtained,
the teacher shall submit a statement to the District Administrator or designee
who shall then determine whether a personal day may be used.

3. If such days are not taken, they will accumulate each year as sick leave.

4. The full allowance for sick leave for the school year will be credited at the
beginning of the school term on the first day of school. Unused sick leave will
be credited to each teacher’s reserve, which may accumulate to one hundred
ten (110) days at the end of the school year.

5. TIf a teacher fails to complete the full term of the contract for reasons other than
illness, such leave may be pro-rated on the basis of one (1) day per month of
the time in service beginning with September.

6. In the case where an employee qualifies for long-term disability, the District
shall continue to pay teacher group health, hospitalization insurance provided
the policy continues to have waiver of premium, for the duration of the annual
contract after sick leave has been exhausted. The provisions stated in item
number 14 of Part 11, Section 7 of this handbook do not apply (they are
exclusive to child-rearing/maternity leave). If the teacher fails to return to duty
the following school year, a partial repayment of health and dental insurance
premiums will be required. The amount due will be one-half (#4) of the full
cost of health and dental insurance premiums paid after FMLA provisions, if
applicable, have been exhausted. The Board has the discretion to waive all or
part of the repayment of premiums if, in the Board’s judgment, the termination
is beyond the teacher’s control.

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board) Page 1



50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
55
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
34
85
86
87
88
89
50
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

Any employee covered by long term disability insurance shall not be eligible to
claim sick leave pay at such time as the employee becomes eligible for LTD
benefits.

For teachers hired before July 1%, 2013, Accrued sick time up to a limit of 880
hours shall be paid out at $12.50 per hour at the time of retirement. Teachers
with at least twenty (20) years of service in the District may accumulate and be
paid for up to 968 hours payable upon retirement. Payment will be made into a
non-elective TSA according to the terms of the District 403b plan.

Sick or personal or business time as outlined in this section shall be
administered on an hourly basis of an eight (8) hour day.

Sick or personal or business time of less than one hundred twenty (120}
minutes will not be charged to sick or personal or business or funeral or
bereavement leave if a substitute is not required.

The District agrees that no deduction for benefits will be required for up to two
(2) days of non-paid leave in a contract year. Benefits will continue to be paid
by the District.

If an employee takes more than two (2) non-paid leave days in a contract year,
the District will deduct from the employee’s payroll an amount per day
determined by the following formula: Formula — divide the annual cost of the
benefit by 260 days, multiply the resulting amount times the number of non-
paid leave days in excess of two (2), and the result will be the total amount to
be deducted for benefits. For example, If the health insurance annual premium
is $18,180 divided by 260 days the amount will be approximately $70 per day
for employees with the family health plan.

Use of sick leave under this section will be allowed to care for a

spouse/domestic partner, parent, child and other dependent members of
houschold.

All requests for unpaid leave must be approved by the District Administrator or
his/her designee.

B. Funeral/Bereavement

1.

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 {Board)

Employees of the District, hired after July 1, 2003, shall be allowed up to
four (4) five£53-days leave per year with pay (not accumulative and not
deducted from sick leave) in case(s) of death involving a member of the
immediate family, Employees hired prior to July 1, 2003, shall be allowed
up to five (5) days leave per year with pay (not accumulative and not
deducted from sick leave) in case(s) of death involving a member of the
immediate family, The term “immediate family” shall be construed to mean
spouse/domestic partner, children, parents, grandparents, grandchildren,
brothers and sisters, in-laws and members of household.

Page 2



99 2. Up to two (2) days of the above leave per year shall be allowed for individuals
100 not listed above.

101

102 - 3. Employees who have exhausted their funeral/bereavement leave may request in
103 writing from the District Administrator use of up to five (5) of their sick days
104 as needed for funeral/bereavement leave.

105

106 C. Family and Medical Leave Act

107 Leaves of absence involving a serious health condition of the employee or the

108 employee’s parent, child or spouse/domestic partner, as well as leaves attendant to
109 the birth, adoption or foster care placement of a child, shall be granted consistent
110 with the applicable provisions of state and federal Family and Medical Leave Act
111 (FMLA) laws for employees who qualify for coverage under such laws. Tt will be
112 the responsibility of the employee to notity Human Resources of the need for

113 FMLA. Any teacher who has used all accumulated sick leave because of an

114 extended illness shall be placed on an approved leave of absence, without pay, for
115 the duration of the FMLA. During such approved leave of absence, the teacher
116 shall retain all rights and privileges granted by § 118.22, Wis. Stats. Upon return
117 from any such approved leave of absence, a teacher shall be assigned to the same
118 position if available, or if not, an equivalent position.

119

120 D. Childbearing/Childrearing/Adoption/Qther Leave

121 Refer to Part I, Sec. 13 of this handbook.

122 _

123 7.03 Leave of Absence

124 Refer to Policies: 529.4 — Use of Sick Leave

125 529.45 — Personal Leave

126 529.3 — Bereavement Leave

127 3529.1 — Family & Medical Leave

128 529.5 — Uniformed Services Leave

129 529.2 — Jury Duty Leave

130

131  7.04 Eligibility for and Payment Towards Coverage of Health, Dental, Life,

132 Disability, and Liability Insurance

133 Employees regularly scheduled at least 20 hours per week during the school year are eligible
134  for the following insurance benefits with the premium contribution being prorated as the

135  percentage of employment. Eligibility for coverage is dependent upon the terms of each

136  insurance plan.

137

138  The percentage of the premium paid by the employee and the District will be determined by
139  the Board of Education on an annual basis.

140

141 7.05 Cash Option in Lieu of Health Insurance — Alternate Benefit Plan (ABP)
142 A. Employees who qualify for participation in the District group health insurance plan
143 but who have coverage through another plan other than the District group health
144 insurance plan may waive participation under the District group health insurance
145 plan and elect to receive cash compensation in lieu of the health insurance

146 benefit. The amount of the cash compensation will be set by the Board prior to the
147 District’s annual open enrollment period.

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board) Page 3



148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157

158
159
160
161

162

163
164

165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196

B. Employees who choose the ABP option may sign up at any time due to qualifying
life events.

C. The District may, at its discretion, discontinue the cash compensation in lieu of
health insurance benefit by providing the participating employees with written
notice of not less than sixty (60) days and an “open enrollment™ opportunity to
enroll in the group health insurance plan.

Section 8 RETIREMENT BENEFITS

8.01 Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) Contributions
All qualified regularly employed full-time and part-time teaching personnel shall pay 100% of
the employee’s required contribution into the WRS as required by state statute.

A. Retirement Notification

Retirement notification shall be submitted on or before February 1% for budget
planning and staffing purposes. Employees who submit their notice after February
1* may be required to pay $500.00.

B. Retiree - Benefits

An employee may clect to retire at the conclusion of a school year provided that
person has reached age fifty-five (55) no later than September 1% of the hext
school year.

C. Retiree — HRA for Teachers Hired before June 30, 2013
1. The Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District and the
Evansville Education Association agree to establish a Health Reimbursement
Arrangement (HRA) for teachers who choose to retire.

2. An employee may elect to retire at the conclusion of a school year provided
that person has reached age fifty-five (55) no later than September 1% of the
next school year.

3. The Board will make payments into a Health Reimbursement Arrangement
(HRA) account on behalf of retiring employees as follows:

a. Participants who have taught at least ten (10) full-time equivalent years in
the District shall receive an annual payment of $16,728 for three (3)
consecutive years (or until eligible for Medicare) to be deposited into their
HRA account.

b. Participants who have taught at least fifteen (15) full-time equivalent years
in the District shall receive an annual payment of $16,728 for four (4)
consecutive years (or until eligible for Medicare) to be deposited into their
HRA account. The amount of the annual payment will be determined by
the Board annually, based on insurance industry trends.

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board) Page 4



197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220

221
222

223

224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245

c. Any payments into the HRA account will be 100% vested upon payment.

d. A retired employee may use proceeds from the HRA to buy into the
District’s insurance plan if the employee requests and if allowed by the
insurance carrier.

e. The District shall be responsible for payment of any HRA administrative
fees.

4. If an employee dies prior to exhausting the HRA benefit, the payments shall
continue to be made into the HRA account, and the spouse/domestic partner,
and/or dependent(s) eligible for employee’s health insurance benefit shall
receive the remainder of the benefit per the terms of the HRA plan. If there
are none, no payment will be made to an estate.

Please note: Sections of this handbook will be revised for compliance purposes when the
National Health Care Act is fully defined.

PART III Support Staff

Section 7 PAID VACATIONS

Educational Assistants, Clerks, Secretaries, Receptionists, and Technology Specialists:

A. All employees who work 197-229 days (10 month employees) are allowed paid
vacations under the following plan:

1. Two (2) days after one (1) year; and one (1) day for each additional year of
service.

2. Vacation shall not exceed five (5) days per year.

B. All employees who work 230-259 days (11 month employees) are allowed paid
vacafions under the following plan:

1. One (1) week after one (1) year; and one (1) day for each additional year of
service.

2. Vacation shall not exceed three (3) weeks per year.

C. Ali employees who work 260 days (12 month employees) are allowed paid
vacations under the following plan:

1. One (1) week after one (1) year; and one (1) day for each additional year of

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 {Board) Page 5



246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
2595
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
265
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293

service.
2. Vacation shall not exceed four (4) weeks per year.

D. Employees are encouraged to use their vacation in the year earned. Five (5) days of
vacation may be carried over into the next school year upon request.

E. Vacations will be arranged with the cooperation of the employee and the
employee’s immediate supervisor, or in the absence of the immediate supervisor,
the District Administrator.

Administrative Assistants:

A. Two (2) weeks paid vacation after one year of service; and one day for each
additional year of service not to exceed twenty (20) days.

B. For Administrative Assistants hired before July 1, 2003 Ju&e%@ﬂ*,—?}@l% - Two (2)
additional days of vacation during Spring Break.

Custodians:

Custodians hired before July 1, 2003, will earn vacation according to the following
schedule, to a maximum of 25 total vacation days.

Custodians hired after July 1° 2003, will earn vacation according to the following
schedule, to a maximum of %O total vacation days.

No vacation will be granted during the week prior to the start of the school year except in
extenuating circumstances (i.e. family emergencies requiring the employee’s attention or
participation). Each situation will be reviewed on a non-precedent setting, one-time basis.
Exceptions must be submitted to the District Administrator for approval.

1 vear, 2 weeks

2 vyears, 2 weeks, 1 day

3 years, 2 weeks, 2 days
4 years, 2 weeks, 3 days
5 vears, 2 weeks, 4 days
6 vyears, 3 weeks

7 vears, 3 weeks, 1 day

8 vears, 3 weeks, 2 days
9 years, 3 weeks, 3 days
10 vears, 3 weeks, 4 days
11 vears, 4 weeks

12 vears, 4 weeks, 1 day
13 vears, 4 weeks, 2 days
14 vears, 4 weeks, 3 days
15 vears, 4 weeks, 4 davs
16 years, 5 weeks

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board) Page 6



254
295
296
297
298
209
300
301
302

303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322

323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335

Section 8

Food Service: No Vacation.

HOLIDAYS

8.01 Holidays Defined

A. Employees hired for the number of days indicated in the table below shall be
compensated for holidays.

Number of Days Worked in a School Year | Holidays* Holidays*

Hired Prior to Hired After
July 1, 2003 July 1, 2003

180-196 (9 month) 5 Holidays 5 Holidays
197-229 (10 month) 6 Holidays 6 Holidays
230 -259 (11 month) 9 Holidays ** | 8 Holidays
260 (12 month) 9 Holidays #, ~ | 10 Holidays

* Holidays are specified in Section-B Section C below.

B. Holidays as granted are paid for but not worked. In the case of an employee on
vacation or sick leave, the time shall not be deducted from vacation or sick leave.
To be paid for these days, the employee must work, be on sick leave, or vacation,
both the work day before the holiday and the work day after the holiday. The
exception to this shall be Labor Day and Memorial Day if those days occur before
the first work day of the employee’s assignment or after the last work day of the
employee’s assignment. Holidays falling on week-ends will be celebrated the
work day before or the work day after unless school classes are held.

C. Holidays according to the table in Section A are granted as follows:

1.

180-196 days (9 month — 5 days) — Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas
Day, New Year’s Day and Memorial Day.

197-229 days (10 month — 6 days) — Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday
after Thanksgiving, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day and Memorial Day.

230-259 (11 month — 8 days) - Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after
Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day, Christrmas Day, New Year’s Eve Day, New
Year’s Day, and Memorial Day. **Day After Christmas

260 days (12 month — 10 days) — Independence Day, Day after Independence
Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after Thanksgiving, Christmas
Eve Day, Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve Day, New Year’s Day, and
Memorial Day.

# - Administrative assistants hired before July 1, 2003, 2842, shall retain
twelve (12) holidays - Independence Day, Day after Independence Day, Labor
Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day,
Christmas Day, Day After Christmas, the day before New Year’s Eve Day,

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 {Board) Page 7



336 New Year’s Eve Day, New Year’s Day, and Memorial Day. The day before

337 Christmas Eve Day will be a holiday if school is not in session. If school is in
338 session, employees may choose a floating day when school is not in session.
339 ; N .

340 A - Custodians hired before July 1, 2003, shall retain eleven (11) holidays -
341 Independence Day, Day after Independence Day, Labor Day,

342 Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day,
343 Christmas Day, Day After Christmas, New Year’s Eve Day, New Year’s
344 Day, and Memorial Day.

345

346 5. All part-time employees will receive holidays on a prorated basis.

347

348

349  8.02 Holidays Falling on Weekends

350 If any of the holidays listed above, fall on a Saturday, the preceding workday shall be

351  observed as the holiday. If any of the above named holidays falls on a Sunday, the following
352  workday shall be observed as the holiday. If January 1st falls on a Sunday and school is

353  scheduled to begin on the following Monday, the preceding Thursday shall be observed as the
354  December 31st holiday and the preceding Friday shall be observed as the January 1% holiday.
355 If December 24 and December 31 fall on a Sunday, the preceding Friday shall be declared the
356  holiday unless the preceding Friday is a student contact day. If the preceding Friday is a

357  student contact day, section 8.03 will apply.

358

359 8.03 Holidays Falling on Student Contact Days

360 If any of the holidays listed in section 8.01, above, fall on a student contact day, the

361  employees shall work their regular hours that day, and shall instead receive a paid holiday on
362  adate determined by the Administration.

363

364 8.04 Work on a Holiday

365 Except as provided in section 8.03, above, employees who work on any of the above-

366 mentioned holidays shall be paid time and one-half for all hours worked in addition to the
367 holiday pay.

368

369 8.05 Holidays During Vacation

370 If any of the above holidays fall within an employee's vacation period, the employee shall be
371 allowed to take an additional day of vacation in lieu of such holiday.

372

373 8.06 KEligibility for Holiday

374  In order to be eligible for holiday pay, an employee must work the employee's scheduled

375  workdays immediately preceding and following the holiday, unless the employee is on an
376  excused absence with pay which has been approved by the District Administrator and/or

377  his/her designee. Employees on unpaid leave of absence shall not be eligible for holiday pay
378  if'the holiday falls during the absence period.

379

380

381 Section 9 LEAVE BENEFITS
382

383  9.01 Sick, Personal, Bereavement, Leave Benefits

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board) Page 8



384
385
386
387
388

389

390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
358
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428

Refer to Policies: 529.4 — Use of Sick Days
529.45 — Personal Leave
529.3 — Bereavement Leave
529.1 — Family & Medical Leave .
When employees are requesting to use benefit time they will not be expected to find a
substitute to cover the time off. Designated administrator or designated personnel may
reassign staff to cover for absences.

A. Personal — All employees will receive three (3) days a year for personal or
business leaves. If these days are not taken, they will accumulate each year as sick
leave. Requests for personal time should be made at least 24 hours in advance
unless it is an unforeseen emergency.

Note: Food Service Employees hired before July 1, 2003, are eligible for 3-5

days of personal leave (refer to Collective Bargaining Agreement dated June
30, 2013).

B. Funeral/Bereavement
1. Employees of the District hired after July 1, 2003, shall be allowed up to four
(4) five{5) days leave per year with pay (not accumulative and not deducted
from sick leave) in case(s) of death involving a member of the immediate
family. The term “immediate family” shall be construed to mean
spouse/domestic partner, children, parents, grandparents, grandchildren,
brothers and 31sters in-laws and members of household.

Employees of the District hired before July 1, 2003, shall be allowed up to
five (5) days leave per year with pay (not accumulative and not deducted from
sick leave) in case(s) of death involving a member of the immediate family.

2. Up to two (2) days of the above leave per year shall be allowed for individuals
not listed above.

3. Employees who have exhausted their funeral/bereavement leave may request in

writing from the District Administrator use of up to five (5) of their sick days
as needed for funeral/bereavement leave.

C. Sick Days - Al nine(O)menth-employees-H180-196-days)-withreceive six{6})-siek
eave-davs—H0month-emplosee 0 0 Aoy 74 ecetve fevVen i eqve

. The full

allowance for sick leave for the school year will be credlted at the beglnnmg of the

Number of Days Worked in a School Year } Sick Days Sick Days

Hired Prior to | Hired After
July 1, 2003 July 1, 2003
180-196 (9 month) 6 Sick days 6 Sick days

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 {(Board) Page 9



429
430

431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
a41
442
443
444
445
446

447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463

197-229 (10 month) 7 Sick days 7 Sick days
230 -259 (11 month) 8 Sick days 8 Sick days
260 (12 month) (Administrative Assistants) | 10 Sick days 9 Sick days
260 (12 month) (Custodian/Cleaner) 12 Sick days 9 Sick days
Number of Days Worked in a School Year | Maximum Maximum
Accumulation | Accumulation
of Sick Hours | of Sick Days
Hired Prior to | Hired After
July 1, 2003 July 1, 2003
180-196 (9 month) 825 880
197-229 (10 month) 825 880
230 -259 (11 month) 825 880
260 (12 month) (Administrative Assistants) | 825* 880
260 (12 month) (Custodian/Cleaner) 960 880

*Administrative Assistants hired before Jualy 1, 1993, maximum accumulated
sick hours is 907.5

Sick days will be allowed for use when an employee must be absent for medical
reasons. It is the employee’s responsibility to inform his/her administrator or their
designee of their need to use sick time. In the event an employee is going to be out

for three (3) or more consecutive days, they need to contact the District Office -
regarding FMLA.

D. Allocations - If an employee fails to complete the full school year for reasons other
than illness, such leave may be pro-rated on the basis of one (1) day per month
based upon the percentage of student contact days completed. Sick and personal
leave will be deducted based on actual time off in fifteen (15) minute intervals.

Section 10 INSURANCE BENEFITS

10.01 Health, Dental, Life, Disability, and Long-Term Disability Insurance

Eligibility for and Payment towards Coverage of Health, Dental, Life, Disability, and Liability
Insurance

The percentage of the premium paid by the full time employee and the District will be
determined by the Board of Education on an annual basis. A full time employee is scheduled
to work 35-40 hours per week. Employees regularly scheduled at least 20 hours per week
during the school year are eligible for insurance benefits with the premium contribution being

prorated as the percentage of employment. Eligibility for coverage is dependent upon the
terms of each insurance plan.

10.02 Cash Option in Lieu of Health Insurance — Alternate Benefit Plan (ABP)
A. Employees who qualify for participation in the District group health insurance plan
but who have coverage through another plan other than the District group health
insurance plan may waive participation under the District group health insurance plan

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 {(Board)

Page 10



464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
4384
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511

and elect to receive cash compensation in lieu of the health insurance benefit. The
amount of the cash compensation will be set by the Board prior to the District’s
annual open enrollment period.

ﬁmployees who choose the ABP option may sign up at ar_ly time due quali_fying
life events.

C. The District may, at its discretion, discontinue the cash compensation in lieu of health

insurance benefit by providing the participating employees with written notice of not
less than sixty (60) days and an “open enrollment” opportunity to enroll in the group
health insurance plan.

Section 11 RETIREMENT BENEFITS

11.01 Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) Contributions
All qualified regularly employed full-time and part-time support staff personnel shall pay
100% of the employee’s required contribution into the WRS as required by state statute.

11.02 Retirement Benefits for Educational Assistants, Secretaries, Clerks, and
Technology Specialists and Food Service Hired Before July 1, 2013

A.

Employees, who retire from the District after fifteen (15) years or more of District
employment and are age 55, shall be paid $12.50 per hour for up to 880 hours of
accumulated unpaid sick leave into a non-elective TSA after the employee’s
retirement. (This amount 1s not to exceed a total of $11,000.) This severance
benefit is not subject to WRS contributions.

Employees, who have reached the age fifty-five (55) and have been employed full-
time by the District for fifteen (15) years, shall be entitled to receive $7,118 per
year for three (3) years (or until eligible for Medicare) deposited into their HRA
account. These HRA funds are fully vested from the initial payment.

11.03 Retirement Benefits for Administrative Assistants Hired Before July 1,
2012

Employees, who retire from the District after fifteen (15) years or more of District

employment and are age 55, shall be paid $12.50 per hour for up to 880 hours of accumulated

unpaid sick leave into a non-elective TSA after the employee’s retirement. (This amount is not

to exceed a total of $11,000.) This severance benefit is not subject to WRS contributions.

A.

B.

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board)

The Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District on behalf of
those classified as administrative assistants in the District agree to establish a
Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) for administrative assistants as a
retirement benefit.

An administrative assistant may elect to retire at the conclusion of a school year
provided that person has reached age fifty-five (55) no later than September 1* of
the next school year.

Page 11



512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559

C. The Board will make payments into a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA)
account on behalf of administrative assistants as follows:

1. An administrative assistant who currently has at least 10 full-time equivalent
years as an administrative assistant in the District is entitled to receive
$16,728 per year for three (3) years (or until eligible for Medicare) deposited
into an HRA by August 20 of the year of retirement. These HRA funds are
fully vested upon the initial payment.

An administrative assistant who currently has at least 15 full-time equivalent
years as an administrative assistant in the District is entitled to receive
$16,728 per year for four (4) years (or until eligible for Medicare) deposited
into an HRA by August 20 of the year of retirement. These HRA funds are
fully vested upon the initial payment,

2. A retired administrative assistant may use proceeds from the HRA to buy into
the District’s insurance plan if the employee requests and if allowed by the
insurance carrier.

D. if an employee dies prior to exhausting the HRA benefit, the payments shall
continue to be made into the HRA account, and the spouse and/or dependent(s)
eligible for employee’s health insurance benefit shall receive the remainder of the

benefit per the terms of the HRA plan. If there are none, no payment will be made
{0 an estate,

11.05 Retirement Benefits for Custodians hired before June 30, 2013
a. Custodians, who have reached the age of fifty-five (55) and have been employed
by the District for fifteen (15) years, shall receive payment for accumulated,
unused sick leave. The amount will be twelve dollars (§12.50) times the number
of accumulated sick leave hours up to 880 hours. This will be paid into a non-

elective TSA per the District 403b Plan. This severance benefit is not subject to
WRS contributions.

b. Custodians, who have reached the age fifty-five (55) and have been employed full-
time by the District for fifteen (15) years, shall be entitled to receive $16,728 per
year for three (3) years (or until eligible for Medicare) deposited into their HRA
account. These HRA funds are fully vested from the initial payment.

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board) Page 12



560
561
562
563
564
565
566

Effective Date: April 8, 2013 (Board)

Page 13



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

MINUTES QF REGULAR MEETING
The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Monday, March 25, 2013, at 6:30 pm in the TRIS LMC.

The meeting was called to order by President Kathi Swanson. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Hatfield, Rasmussen, Swanson, Rossmiller, Busse, and Hurley.

APPROVE AGENDA .
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Ms. Rossmiller, moved to approve the ag nda Spr
Motion carried, 6-0 {voice vote). %

BUSINESS {Action Items)
Motion by Ms. Rasmussen seconded by Mr. Rossmiiller, moved to 3 prove the reSIgnatlon of

Teacher, at the end of the 2012 2013 school year and thank them for thelr years of service to
the District. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote). ~

/ sse, moved to approve the new high school
‘as presented. Discussion. Motion carried, 5-1

ec nded by Ms. Rossmiller, moved to approve the consent agenda
ieetiig minutes, middle and high school 2013-2014 student
dp #E 27.3-Employee Grievance Procedures and #527.2 Form-Grievance

items: February 2
handbooks,,

HANDBOO “COMMITTEE

Ms. Swanso_ presented the Employee Handbook written draft, Part Il, Sec. 7-8 {Certified Staff-
Insurance and Leave and Retirement Benefits) and Part Ill, Sec. 7-1 {Support Staff-Paid
Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits, Insurance Benefits, and Retirement Benefits) with suggested
changes from the March 11 Board meeting. Ms. Hurley presented a document on the benefits.
Discussion. Mr. Roth to bring back additional information.

Business Manager, Ms. Treuden presented memo with two options on teacher pay periods
beginning 2013-2014. Discussion. Consensus to bring forward in the Employee Handbook
suggested change for teacher pay periods.



Business Manager, Ms. Treuden presented memo with two options on teacher pay periods
beginning 2013-2014. Discussion. Consensus to bring forward in the Employee Handbook
suggested change for teacher pay periods.

BUDGET FINANCE
Buildings and Grounds Director, Joe Francis, had provided in the Board packet his report on
District projects. Questions and discussion. Levi Leonard Elementary outside doors will be
locked until 7:30 am. Parents are to check in when arriving at the school and wear a badge until
they check out to leave the building.

Ms. Hurley presented an Evansville Education Foundation report,

Mr. Roth shared summary of March 18 Insurance Committee meeting. R
the Cammittee that the Board make a decision at the April 8 meeti
Committee direction of an amount of money for health insuranc

mmengdation from
1e Insurance

Ms. Treuden presented an update on the 2012-2013 budge

Ms. Treuden had no update on 2013-2014 budget

Mr. Hatfield asked for a five minute recess. Re e.g' ta

go with Option 2.
Budget Finance agend

FUTURE AGEND#

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 4/29/13
Eric Busse, President




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, May 13, 2013
6:30 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate Schoo! Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12,wi,us, and by forwardmg the agenda fo

the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Li

6:00 pm: Two board members are available to listen to the public on'a drop in baSlS

I.  Roll Call: Dennis Hatfield h .

Tina Rossmiller ~ John Rasmussen Sandr: nton Nelson @

HS Rep. Hunter Johnson rissa Haegele

II. Approve Agenda.
I,  Public Announcements/Recognltlon/Upcommg Events

District Administrator Report -
V1. High School Board Representati

School Events and Good Thing
Vil. Information & Discussion: :
Drafting:Presentation b

moow:>

VIII. Busmess (Actlon ltem's):-

A. Approval of Eliminati
Academy) Contract.
Approval of ,_CESA #2. 201 3-201 4 Contract.

A min.
| SCTEA (Stateline Career & Technical Education

C Enroliment Applications.
Approval of Technology Plan.
Approval of Leases: Kids Korner, Kid Connection, and Woodchucks.
. Approval of Staff Lay-Offs.
IX. Consent (Action Items): 2 min.
A. Approval of Policy #152-Employee Handbook.
B. Approval of April 8, 2013, Regular and April 22, 2013, Special Meeting
Minutes.
C. Approval of March and April Bills and Reconciliation.
X. June 10, 2013, Regular Meeting Agenda. 5 min.

GmMmoOm



COMMITTEE LIST
April 22, 2013

BOARD COMMITTEES AND ASSIGNMENTS

Board Committee of the Whole Board Member Chairs
Board Development Busse
Budget Finance Swanson

Strategic Planning (includes Facilities &
Transportation and Open Enrollment)

Hatfield, Rasmussen, Swanson

Board Sub-Committees

Board Members

Communications

Rasmussen, Swanson

Employee Handbook (as needed)

Busse, Rossmiller

Facilities & Transportation (quarterly)

Hatfield, Rasmussen

Insurance (October — February)

Swanson, New Board Member

Open Enrollment

Hatfield, Swanson

Policy Development

Rossmiller, Spanton Nelson

(The Board Committees above are posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law)

CESA 2 Representative: Tina Rossmiller

SCTEA Board Representative (Stateline Career & Technical Education

Academy): John Rasmussen

Evansville Education Foundation: Swanson

Negotiations Assignments:

Custodians (Teamsters)

Busse, Rossmiller

EEA Busse, Rossmiller
EEAA Busse, Rossmiller
Food Service Busse, Rossmiller
Transportation Busse, Rossmiller

BOARD REPRESENTATIVES
TO DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEES
District Committee Chairperson Board Representative
Curriculum Coordinating Committee (ccc) | Director of Curriculum On Hold
Technology Director of Technology Rasmussen

Boacom.doc4/23/13



Upcoming Board of Education Meetings

Aprii 29, 2013 - 6:30 pm — Monday Regular Meeting

May 13, 2013 — 6:30 pm — Monday Regular Meeting

May 20, 2013 - 6:00 pm — Monday Special Meeting — Interview Board Candidates
June 10, 2013 - 6:30 pm — Monday Regular Meeting

July 24, 2013 - 6:00 pm — Wednesday Regular Meeting

August 14, 2013 — 6:00 pm — Wednesday Regular Meeting

August 28, 2013 — 6:00 pm — Wednesday Regular Meeting

September 11, 2013 — 6:00 pm —Wednesday Regular Meeting

September 25, 2013 - 6:00 pm — Wednesday Regular Meeting

Boardmtgdates
4/24/13



